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JIM MC ELVANE -~ black/male, dead, PC, head of

security for entire PT, socld property that was turned over
to PT in San Francisco.

BILLY OLIVER - black/male, dead, head of security,
brother of BRUCE OLIVER, also head of security (dead).

STEVE JONES - white/male, alive in Georgetown, PC,
can not be trusted, could conceivably carry on father's work,
natural son of Reverend JONES.

LTE INGRAM - black/male, PC, alive in Georgetown, wife
is SANDY BRADSHAW. (Can nct be trusted, held as witness to SHARON
AMOS murder.

CHPIS O'NEAL - white/male, alive, wanted to get out of u4
Jonestown.
=% CALVIN DOUGLAS - black/male, security (W), violent,
o alive in Georgetown.
B CLCVELAND NEWELL - black/male, alive in Los Angeles,
(W), Basketball Team.
BONNIE SIMON - white/female, dead, Internal Security.
PAULINE GROOT - white/female, dead, chemist.
TOM GRUBBS - white/male, dead, archery instructor,
teacher at Jonestiown.
@.‘ MAPRIE RANKIN - black/fermale, security, PS supervisor,
ES i did not agree with overall PT program, dead.
.
FY TERRI BUFORD - white/female, PC, very close to JONES,
% however, loyalty to JONES gquestionable.
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JEAN BROWN - white/female, PC, Inner Circle, returned
to San Francisco.

RENNIF XICE - black/female, dead, PC.

LORA JOENSTON -~ wvhite/female, alive in San Francisco,
dargerous, PSU supervisor.

VERA YOUNG - black/female, PC, Inner Circle, never to
Jonestown, security in San Francisco, carried weapon.

JUNE CRYM - white/female

[ E R A T ] St h o a'd wilad W

; PC in San Trancisco
to Jonestown for two weeks.

. o wont
; wENRT

MIKE PROKES - white/male, PC, public relations wcrker ‘Al

in Georgetown, photographer, dangerous, wrote press articles
pro-Jonestown.

TIM CARTER - white/male, alive, PC, Inner Circle, might
possibly defect, loyalty questionable.

SANDRA BRADSHAW - white/female, PC,

Inner Circle,
dangerous (W).

JUDY FLOWERS - black/female, alive, PC in San Francisco.

JIVM and HARRIETRANDOLPH - (HARRIET cead), JIM - white/
male, alive, welfare worker in San Francisco.

LEONA COLLIER - black/female, PC, Inrer Circle, handled
money for PT, leading secretary in San Francisco.

DALE PARKS - white/male, alive, Resperatory therapist,
hated JONES.
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BURRELL WILSON - klack/male, alive, Basketball Team,
security, not violent.

CLAIRE JANARO - white/female, PC, never to Jonestown.

RICHARD JANARO = white/male, PC, dead, purchassing
agent for PT.

DON and BONNIE BECK - PC, Inner Circle, both in ]
San Francisco = (DON teacher at PT in Uriah), lost son at
Jonestown.

MARIE KATSARIS - white/female, deacd, PC, Inner Circle,
hanéled money for PT, was Reverend JONES' mistress.

TISH LERQOY - white/female, dead, PC, Inrer Circle,
agricultural secretary and income tax worker.

CHUCK BEIKMAN - white/male, security cguard, illiterate,
alive in Jonestown, held for murder ©of SHARON AMDS,.

JOYCE TOUCHETTE - white/female, dead, PC, Inrer Circle.

CHARLIE TOUCHETTE - white/male, alive, PC, worked on
"rlbatross".

MICEELLE TOUCHETTE - white/female, dead, on PC ir
San Francisco.

MIY.E TOUCHETTE -~ white/male, alive, truck driver (W).
ALBERT TOUCHETTE - white/male, dead, coordinator (?)

STANLEY CLAYTON - black/male, alive in Georgetown, must
stay in Guyana to marry a native girl,
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ODELL RHODES ~ black/male, alive in Georgetown,
(witness), nighttime ECU supervisor, will return to Detroit,
wants out of PT.

VERA INGRAM - left PT eight years ago (?) !

JIM CO3B - black/male, alive, left PT several years l‘l
ago. JONES wanted him killed. JONES bragged to ODELL RHODES

on day of murder that they killed COBB at the airport.

! LARRY LAYTON - alive, worked in sawmill and x-ray l
e room, was security in San Francisco.

The following information and description was oktained
through both observation and interview:(-u/

( A

-,
(3

: . Name:
l Race:
- Sex:
Date of Birth (DOB}:
Place of RBirth (POEB):
et Helght:
Weight:
Build:
Hair:
Eyes:
Occupation:
Employment:
Education:
Marital Status:
Family Members:
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Social Security
kccount Number
Destination:

{SSAN) :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA.M N

Da_lc of transceiption l 2/28[78

—member of the Peoples
Temple (PT), Jonestown, Guyana, was interviewed at

John F. Kennedy Inter
17, Queens, New York

nation Airport (JFKIA), Hangar
was advised of the
official identities o© € 1hterviewing agents and the nature

of the interview. United States Secret Service Agent
was also present during the interview.
provide e following information regarding the

PT and the Jonestown facility ul

— he first heard about Rev

JONES in about February of 1968, while

in 1ah, Calitornia.
JONES at the time was preaching about humanitarian work
and how they were helping vast amounts of people in
California. He stated that he and his family had just

broken away from Pchurch and the humanitarian
work appealed to both he and his wife, They

then started to attend some of the meet: e Rev,
JONES held and they joined the PT. He advised that he

was doing well financially at the time, operating
ae was alsc doing some_ work on the side.(u,

He advisea that there was no initiation rites
involved in joing the PT, but soon after joining the PT,
they were asked, by JORES, to take into their home other
members of the PT, which they complied with. The PT also
asked for 15 percent of their wages, which soon graduated
to 25 percent. After approximately two or three months in
the PT, he became disenchanted with them and discucssed
leaving the PT with his wife. During his brief involvement
with the PT, his wife, became very involved with
their work and admired JUNES. When he told his wife about
bis plans on leaving the PT, his wife became enraged

and asked for a divorce. Rev. JONES immediately becanre
involved and took the side of his wife and JONES becam?ul

12/21/78 Queens, NY BQ 89-495
Investigation on File @
Tl (0
e we
oYy Drte gictated
This ticcument contains nelther recommendations nor tonctusions of the FB5, 11 iy the property of the FBI ang 15 lodhed 16 your agency,;

it and its contents pre not to be distribuled pulside YOul apency.
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unavailable for him to consult. Because of Rev.
JONES' position he (JONES) was able to come into contact
with many influential people, which could cause him
al———.. - - - - - . -

to lose the divorce proceedings and eventual
possession of the kids., Faced with the realization
of living without his kids, he decided to rejoin the

PT. (1"

In the later part of 1968, Rev. JONES started
to build a church in Redwood Valley, which was to be
the eventual site of the PT. The building of the church
was finally comeleted in 1970. One of his duties with

tne Pl was

He stated that he had volunteered
or the job, because he would then have a legitimate
excuse to miss the daily meetings of the PT. Because
of his involvement with the PT, he had a falling out
with his father, with the split up ¢f their business
being the final outcome.(lo

It was in about 1970 tha: NN
was put in charge of ev. \ES. JONES
explained that he did not trust nd wanted someone
to watch over him. This made him even more
disgusted with JONES, because entimes would
have to spend the whole night watching [N

was —for the Masonite Comp.any. ’5’_

Some time in 1971, he went to work for the

PT before making such a change. He stated that

JONES most probably got him the job with Masonite, just
as he had gotten the other 50 or so members of the PT
jobs there. He stated he does not know who owned the
company, but whoever did, must have been connected

with the PT. JONES was always preaching about the new
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frontier (Guyana) and in about February, 1974,

JONES announced that the first settlers would be leaving
for Guyana. He stated that the announcement was made
at one of the meetings and JONES asked for a volunteer
to supervise the move. CHARLES TOUCHETTE volunteered
for the job and was immediately approved by JONES

and the other PT members. JONES approached him

and asked whether he would like to go to Guyana as
part of the initial settlers. The idea of starting

a new town appealed to him and since his wife,

was now involved it seemed a logica
choice. He got the impression from JONES that his
family would most likely be down to Guyana within

& year Or so. He then ufOVé*
from California to Miami, where He too! a shrimp boat
from Miami to Guyana. He stated the name of the boat
was the "Cudjo" and a total of 16 people went. Inclucded
in the group was CEHARLES and JOYCE TOUCHETTE and their
children MICHEAEL, ALBERT, and MICHELLE, JERRY LIVINGSTOXN,
CHUCK BEIKMAN, ARCHIE IJAMES and his wife, TIM SWEENY,
and JACK BARON. He stated that he does not recall the
rest of the people that made the trip. Upon arriving

Mhnusms +hoay simra Aramé-oqA bRy OO AUAVETY s 1
Jll UUJ‘GHG, Ll]‘.j HCLC bLCCLCU UJ’ N LY L N llfnd Ivd Y WJ.IU I'V(JD

a counselor for the PT and PAULA ADAMS, who was the
financial manager. (2{’

JOYCE TOUCEETTE took charge of the assigning
of jobs, along with overseeing all of the PT members
in Guyana. CHARLES TOUCHETTE was busy with procuring
supplies and equipment, which took up mo is ti
He stated he was put in charge of

There
ruies in Guyana, one ©0f which was never to criticize

the settlement when writing back to the States and all letters

being sent back to the States were to be read and mailed

by JOYCE TOUCHETTE. He stated he wrote daily to his children,
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but none of the letters werc ever sent and in over

the two or so years he was in Guyana before his children
arrived, he only received about six or so letters from
them. He stated that his kids wrote daily, but he never
received their letters. Upon arriving in Guyena,

JOYCE TOUCHETTE took all of their passports for so
called safekeeping./u

The amount of the settlement increased daily
angd by late 1974, there was about 50 or so members
who moved into the Jonestown settlement. TIM SWEENY,
who was the brother of JOYCE TOUCHETTE and CHARLES
TOUCHETTE made sure that everyone did their work. They
accomplished this by instilling fear in everyone's
mind and if that did not work, by the use of force. 1In

- late 1976, Rev. JONES arrived at Jonestown and by January,

1877, there were approximately 500 people in the development.
cailie 1m ang sail e was coling

to give him another wife. He stated that JONES performed
the ceremony and became his wife and he had
nothing to say about 1t. e stated that this was done to

e
P
\

P ]

About six months ago,
1ike the crop was not going to make it and
i the rules became more rigid and the meetings became
— more frequent.{ ‘u)

When guestioned about whether having made any
oral or written statements while in the PT, he stated
that JONES oftentimes would reguest that at the end of
meetings that everyone draft up a written confession admitting
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guilt in some sort of criminal offense. He stated
that JONES would regquest that the members fabricate
snme sort of story concerning a murder or rape or
something to that degree and sign their name to it.
He stated that these statements were collected at
the end of each meeting by JONES and most prcbably
held for use if and when somezone decided to leave
the PT. Most of this was done during their stay in

California. (2"

When guestioned about political ties that
JONES might have had, he stated that JONES demanded
that PT members send postcards and make telephone
calls to various politicians in order to influence
them In legislation favorable to the PT. As regards
to DI MALLEY, he stated that DI MALLEY came to Jonestown
once and was greeted by Rev., JONES in a very friendly
manner. He stated that he believed that DI MALLEY
and JONES ware friendly for a long period of time.ﬂ/

When asked to comment about other specific
areas, his replies to them are broken down accoréing
to captioned topics:/ &/

Security(h,

JONES was very afraid that people were trying
to kill him and conseguently surrounded himself with
the most trustworthy members of the PT. His sons,
STEVE and JIMMY, aleng with LEE INGRAM, MIKE TOUCHETTE,
and JOHN BROWN JONES comprised his personal bodyguards.
Due to JONES' belief about possible assassination, these
men from time to time had to wear weapons.

™
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Besides the bodyguards, there was also the security
force, whose duty it was to make sure no assassins
came into the PT and to administer punishment to
violators of the rules. There were approximately 50
or so people on the force. The basketball team was
the top security force led by their coach, LEE INGRAM.
Other members of the team were STEVE JONES, MIKE
TOUCHETTE, CALVIN DOUGLAS, JOHNNY CORBB, PRESTON

WADE, JIM JONES, JR., First Name Unknown (FNU) SMITH,
HAROLD CORDELL's nephew, (FNU) CORDELL), TIM JONES,
TIM TUPPER JONES, and CLEVELAND NEWELL. The security
force stayed in Hut C-14, which alsoc served as the weapon
storage hut. The term "Angels" was unfamiliar to

him, (u,

Planning Commissior{‘u)

There was a planning commission for each area
of the Jonestown settlement, which took care of planning
strategy concerning all operations. They were comprised
of the most trustworthy of the _members of the church

and operated in total secrecy. 14}

Inside the com~>ssion were the leaders of
the planning commission called the Triumpherate, comprised
of five people: CHARLES TOUCEETTE, JOHNNY JONES, HARRIET
RANDOLPH, LEE INGRAM, and TERRY BUFORD.flgi

Weapons / u,

He stated that he heard that the PT had 100
or so weapons consisting of shotguns, rifles, and automatics.
JONES referred to the weapon as the bible and would
oftentimes tell the members to bring their bibles to
the meeting. JIM JONES, JR. and TIM JONES were responsible

for the handling of all weapons. Amy,,
[
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Oftentimes members were brought out into
the fields to practice target shooting, with
STEVE JONES doing the instructing. There was never
any kind of maneuvers or training in that area done
to his knowledge in Guyana.(u’

About two years ago, Rev. JONES boasted
about how the PT stole a bomb, but did not have

a activating device to it., JONES gave the imprescsion
Er that the bomb was in the United States somewhere,
[ but heq doubts whether there is any bomb at
all. He stated that it was a story dreamed up by JONES
to give the members the impression of how powerful

he (JONES) was. /u)
Ryan's Visit (‘u)

SV SREY

do to the PT. He had heard some talk about Jonestown
that RYAN would never make Jonestown and that SHARON

AMOS was going to Georgetown to make sure that RYAN

never made it. He stated that SHARON AMOS was a

trusted follower of JONES and would do just about
anything that JONES requested. AMOS went to Georgetown
with the instructions to accompany RYAN on his flight
from Georgetown to Jonestown. She was reportedly to
shoot the pilot of the plane while in flight which would
cause the plane to crash, killing both herself and RYAN.
The plan failed when the Georgetown auwthorities refused
to allow AMOS to beocard the plane with RYAN. On Friday
afternoon, the afternoon before RYAN 's arrival, a "white
night” was called. A "white night" or "alpha" as it was
-sometimes called, meant crisis, and everyone was required
to come running to the pavilion. MARCY JONES, Rev.
JONES' wife instructed everyone to go home and clean up
because RYAN was ¢oming. That night, & big show was put

RYAN at the pavilion with all members present.(z‘)
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Prior to RYAN's visit, he stated that.
mwere planning an escape for two months.
He state a here were approximately 21 people
in the group who were planning on escaping through the

bush. It was decided that on the morning of
RYAN's departure, they would all meet b he saw mill

and make their escape. Hg stated that
-was able to
€ bus o Venguela. 0On the

their planned escape,
came forward ans asked to accompany them. He stated
that due to the confusion surrounding RYAN's visit,
they hoped they could make their escape without
being noticed. He stated that he 4id not believe
that JONES was going to allow anyone to leave with
RYAN, so they made their own plans. (u)

them
i of

ea

Come Saturday mozpin the

et by
w mill except for Mr.

tated he wanted €0 retUIn to the settlement
mk for his son. They agreed that ifb
did not return in 20 minutes, that they should
leave without him. Time passed did not
return, they all agreed that e not make it
through the bush without -so they all returned
to the pavilion to accept the punishment for trying to
escape. By the time they returned to the pavilion, a
disturbance had just ended. It seemed that DON SLY
tried to kill RYAN by slitting his throat. By this
time, RYAN had made his announcement that anyone wishing
to accompany him would be free to go. Rev., JONES stated
that anyone wishing to go could leave and he (JONES)
thanked them for helping in Jonestown. He stated
that besides ame forward
and asked to acco (phonetic)

{phonetic) ais Ske o eave./z(/

all

3.J
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A truck was brought around and Ryan asked
that everyone wishing to go to get on the truck.
Just as they were about to leave the pavilion, LARRY
LAYTON came forward and asked to go also. Everyone
advised RAYN to watch LAYTON because he was known
as one of JONES' undercover guys and would do just about
anything JONES said. EDDY CRENSHAW, also known as
"Big Ed", was the driver of the truck. While en route
to .the airfield, one of the newsmen asked to stop the
truck, so he could take pictures. He stated that they
all uvrged the newsmen to keep going as time was important
because they did not know what JONES was planning. LAYTON
was instructed to get on the small plane, while everyone
else was busy getting on the large plane. He stated
that RYAN and a few of his team were planning on staying
in Guyana because of the limited space on the planes.
He stated he was about to be seated on the plane, when
he saw the tractor coming up to the airstrip. On the
truck was TOM KICE and his brother, JOE WILSON, ALBERT
TOUCHETTE, RONNIE JONES, EARNEST JONES, and STANLEY
GIEGE (phonetic), who was driving the tractor. He
stated he recalls TOM KICE being one of the first

off the truck and he was carrving a weapon He ©4+3
o A b o A bl e P Nl J &N Y el w? \'“LLJ “l: =1 "h—urvl‘l -l Nt e L

o
he does not recall if the rest of the guys coming off
the truck had weapons or not. From where he was?

, his view was obstructed by one of the plane's
ing e does recall TOM KICE firing his gun because
he saw KICE kill PATTY PARKS, who was getting on the plane.

At the time the shooting started, RYAN was by the back
door of the plane as was PATTY PARKS, so it could have

been TOM KICE who shot RYAN., As soon ii the shootinﬁ
started, he stated that he

bu uld hear several gm
anaged to get to the door and lock 1t
e 1nside, which in all probability saved their

lives because no one could open the door from the
outside. The shooting ended in about two minutes and the
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tractor left. He stated when all was quiet, they opened
the door and left the plane. They found one of RYAN's
aides (a female) all shot up underneath the plane and
carried her to the bush, where they all hid till

nightfall. When nightfall came, they carried the survivors
tc the Guyanese tent at the end of the runway where

they spent the night.(zﬁ/

Soviet Relationshipf u/

A few months ago, JONES told everyone at
one of the night meetings that he (JONES) was thinking
of moving Jonestown to Russia and that they were going
to have visitors from Russia. He stated he recalled
this because JONES tried to learn to speak Russian
a few days prior to the Russians arrival. He stated
that two men came and spoke with accents, possibly
from Russia and JONES introduced the two men as his
visitors from Russia. The two men stayed a few days
and departed, but not before addressing everyone and
praising JONES and Jonestown(‘u)

Enemies, Relocation Plans, Hit List( u/

JONES often stated that there were people
trying to destroy the PT and that these people must
be taken care cof. ©On several cccasions, JONES mentioned
TIM STONE and how TIM STONE was hiring mercenaries
back in the States in order to kidnap his (STONE's) son.
JONES stated that he had fathered STONE's son and that the
son was a member of the PT. JONRES went so far as to
say that both STONE and his wife must be killed before
STONE can send down the mercenaries. Besides STONE
there was no other mention of anyone targeted to be
killed, but anyone that tried to destroy the PT would
be taken care of. JONES went so far as to say that anyone

(*
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who was critical of the PT would be dealt with, implying
that there were people back in the States who would
kill someone if need be./z”

As far as any of the surviving members

carrying out any assassinations, he commented that it

could be possible, but that it would be done by working

underground and not as the PT. {”}

He stated that he heard that there was a
guy back in the States who would take care of any of JONES'
enemies, possibly a hit man. He heard that the hit man
had come down to Guyana and that the hit man could
have possibly been JIM MAC ELVANE. As far as any hit
list was concerned, there was none to his knowledge./}/

Suicidesg, Dr. SCHACHT, PAULA ADAMS &/

JONES seemed to constantly talk about suicide
at their meetings over the last couple of months. JONES
even went as far as having mock suicides with certain
people even pretending to actually die at the rehearsals.
AT these rehearsals, everyone would have to take the
poison, which was prepared by Dr. SCHACT and his tearr-w/

Dr. SCHACHT could be described as an inept
doctor and a personal friend of JONES. As far as he
knew, SCHACHT never was a licensed doctor, but had
completed the necessary schooling. SCHACHT spent
most of his time training assistants in Jonestown{*j

PAULA ADAMS was described as the public relations
expert for the PT. He stated that she was young and
beautiful and stayed in Georgetown. Her duty was to

compromise the Guyana officials by any means she saw

fit.(j‘)
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Radio Operations, United States Fugitives,
LANE's Activities (‘It/

To the best of his knowledge, the radio
was used principally to communicate with the rest of
the PT members in San Francisco. There were no
special codes used, with MIKE and TIM CARTER being
in charge of the radio. No other businesses were
conducted by the PT to the best of his knowledge,
but he does not rule out the fact that there could
be some run without his knowledge.(uv

There was never any mention of fugitives
living in Jonestown to escape the law in the United
States. However he had heard that JIM MAC ELVANE might
have been in some kind of trouble relating to drugs.
Further, that might have been the reasonshy MAC ELVANE
eventually came to Jonestown. There was never any mention
of drugs or the taking of drugs in Jonestown, but after
the incident he heard that JONES had been taking
drugs for some time. (u'

Mr. LANE and Mr. GEARY were both close friends
of JONES besides being the PT's attorneys. He stated
that he thought that LANE arrived with the RYAN party,
but could not be certain. He also heard that when the
suicides started, that JONES instructed one of his
security men, PANCHO, to take LANE and GEARY to the
bush and kill them both. 1Instead PANCHO took them
to the bush and let them go. Both LANE and GEARY were
at the pavilion when he left for the plane with RYAN. /ao

mprovided a brief description of
some of the members, along with their job while
in the PT. Also provided was whether they were alive (A)

or dead (D), white (W), black (B), male (M), female (F),
and present whereabouts. The names are as follows:
Y/
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TIM JONES - M, W, A, 5 feet 10 inches,
blond hair, believed to be
living with JONES' daughter
in San Francisco, leader
of security force.

JIMMY JONES, JR. - M, W, A, 6 feet 3 inches,
17 vears old, now with sister
in San Franciso, security
force.

EDDY CRENSHAW - M, B, D, 6 feet, 20
{"Big E4") pounds, 23 years ol
driver.

HERBERT NEWELL - M, B, A, &6 feet, 170 pounds,
18 years old, in townhouse
in Georgetown, worked on
"Cudjo".

JOHNNY COBB (JONES) M, B, A, 5 feet 10 inches,

. X
17 years old, leader in

security force, whereabouts
unknown.

JOHNNY JONES - M, W, D, 5 feet 11 inches,
160 pounds, 25 years old,
on the Triumpherate (planninq
commission).

MARK CORDELL - M, W, A, 5 feet 10 inches,
165 pounds, might be now
in the state of Washington,

worked in kitchen.

o9
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JIM MAC ELVANE

BILLY OLIVER

STEVE JONES

TIM TUPPER JONES

LEE INGRAM

CHRIS O'NEAL

CALVIN DOUGLAS

CLEVELAND NEWELL

BONNIE SIMON

PAUL MC CANN

M, B, D, 6 feet 6 inches,
225 pounds, Rev. JONES'
boyfriend.

M, B, D, 6 feet, 180 pounds
18 years old.

M, W, A, 6 feet 4 inches,
160 pounds, in jail at
Georgetown, leader in
security force.

M, W, A, 6 feet, 175 pounds,
22 years old, in San Francisc
security force (dangerous).

M, B, A, 6 feet, 185 pounds,\
in Georgetown, coach of
basketball team, on Triumpher
(planning commission)
(dangerous).

19 years old, made bricks.

M, B, A, 20 years old, 5
feet 11 inches, basketball
team {(dangerous}.

M, B, A (?), 6 feet, 155 pour
20 years o©ld, basketball
team (?).

F, W, D, 5 feet 3 inches,
brown hair, security.

M, W, A, 5 feet 11 inches,

24 years old, 145 pounds,
might be on "Albatros" (boat)
purchaser.
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PAULINE GROOT

TOM GRUBBS

MARIE RANKIN

rlr92.92,-.11 :-+I&#39;192
92192..r92¢c92..|. 1

TERRY BUFORD

JEAN BROWN

RENNIE KICE

LORA JOHNSTON

VERA YOUNG

JUNE CRYM

2il-3

]

F W, D, S

J

'l

25years, electrioahginé

feet 5 inches,

%5V3V/’g’ars,5 180 poundsschool

principal

F.B D,5
nA.93-92A|- 1h
yuuuua ~Ju

maintenance inspagiere

F, W, A5
brown hair,

26-27 years

in $aancisco,
commission, one

trusted of

feet 10 inches,

inches, 140 1
years old,

fair complexion,
feet 5 inches,

old, 120 pounds,
on planning
of most

Rev. JONElﬁadlll

all of magor decisions

JONES, has potential to be U
the most  dangerous of all
members of the PT.

Not demn in years!, 32y
old, 5 feet  4nches, 135 pou
F, B, D, 5 feet 5 inches, 140
pounds, 33 years old, worked
in medical supply room.

F, W, A5 feet 3 inches, 130
pounds, 30 years old, might b
in Europe, worked iRublic
Service Unit, dangerous and
vicious.

Unknown.

F, W, A5 feet 2nches,

brown  Haib, pounds, 30
years old, secretary to

GEARY, in San Francisco 21
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|
A MIKE PROKES M, WA, HSfeet 9|nCheS 9z

150 pounc;s, brown  hair,
Z. 31 years old, in Park Hotel,
Georgetown, radio operator

dangerous!.

TIM CARTER M,W, A5 feet10 inches,
175 pounds, 30 years old,
light brown hair, balding,
in Park Hotel, Georgetown,
radio operator {very dangerous

So"

H SANDRA INGRAM feet 2 inches, 120

$114. BRADSHAW! fyljrnVI WRVA&K/I
JUDY FLOWERS Unknown 929 9922}

JIM RANDOLPH Purchaser for Jonestown, has
not seen in years.

HARRIET RANDOLPH - F,w, D ?| 5 feet linch,
30 )uddyss black hair,
110 pounds, an attorney,
on Triumpherate planning
commission!.

LEONA COLLIER F, B, A5 feet nches,

40 vywdrs heavy, San
1 Francisco 7!, administrator
in PT very dangerous!.

- b2
A &#39 ; DALE PARKS 28-30 ymdrs worked in

-1 medical department.

BURRELL WILQON Unknown.
1-4.

26 :1
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CLRIRE JANARO

RICHARD JANARO

DON and BONNIE BECK

MARIE KATSARIS

PAULA ADAMS

TISH LEROY

CHUCK BEIKMAN

2:1]

one

45 years old, very
came to Guyana  afte
incident where she
one hotel in George
and has not been se

M,
17
unk &

5 feet I en since.
Q%ds, whereab ,
own, one afr inches,

Jonestown, very OUtS
lik 8 A
| chaser&#
Not seen in years. business T
w,, b, 5 feet 5inc  hes,
late 20&#39;s, one @ONES
financial people in
Jonestown y -

V

W, F, A5 feet 2nches,
28 years old, 115 pounds,
blond hair, attract ive,

presently in George town,
public relations.

D, 48 yedrs

M,N, A5 febt
190 pounds, thinnin g blond

se cretary.

inphng._,

hair, in jailin
Geowngetown dife
murder &HARON AMOS,

town cobbler could not have

given a signed confession
because cannot read write!



JOYCE TOUCHETTE

-383
r*"J
NM
|
is
d..
*- .&#39; F, W, D, 4&ars old,
Seet 3 inches, 130 pounds
v planning commission.

M,W, A5 feet “Inches,
180 pounds, 48 years  old,

purchase agent, planning
commission, presently
on "Albatros" in Barbados.

AMICWUICI I C TAILIALUCTTE C \\A/ m™mn wvansre AlA ]
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MIKE CARTER - M, W, A5 feet9 inches,
160 pounds, iRark Hotel,
Georgetown, radio operator,
dangerous!.
VA NGRAM Unknown. H &b
JIM COBB - Defected from church in 1972,
presently working with
concerned relatives in San
Francisco.
. f i
/&#39;@- provided the following information

concerning imself:  &#39;1A]

. Name
Race
Sex

Date of Birth
Place of Birth

Weight
- Build

Halir

Eyes

Scafarkisd

~11 ™' 3 e qxow
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Ta

Qal .
" ? Education
|

Marital Status
oy Family

Social Security

| Account Number
Selective Service
Number
s Arrest
DestinatioRoint
1.-*3
i
(o]
sga b



FDJD? {RIIV.3-B-77] /

FEDERALBUREAUOFINVESHGAU

; . 1/2/79
. . " c" Dil trins:riP9210n
=f&#39;¥"§
E2:B73
b/ was met at
] Pan Americ angar national Airport
JFKIAL She was advised of the identities Q the interviewing
and *
2, %@W 1 AQ@GQLS <- $I”1IC‘L§ o the nature o énquiry.
this advised that anember of their group, one
| &#39,- had raadegements foran  Attorney, JOSEPH
i BLATCHFORD, toe on hand  alFKIA and that she would be
lli inisgvisw h o @rE szim'ged tdo
: 80 h)lﬁe dattor e)f{/ !
. entered the area where
was locate1&#39;and8i#88;her that he had met wiw ttorney
BLATCHFORD and tBAATCHFORD advised that fand the others
be fully cooperative in answering all questions asked by
law enforcement off  dials this'  hipérvisory A BII
Federal Bureau of Investigatioh " f
- =Y se tihat ’ she stidbired ) to talk wit
4-007-92- the atto wo uld take her tohere the attorney was
located. declined and advised that she was n
w rvieweg and fu cooperatlve .
thereafter provigedbliowimgorn2ation:C7|
She first became aWare the Reverend JIM JONES
while living in Redwood Vhltenia, in February
of 1968. Her husband had attende some of JONES
services and was impre with his Church
Later in joined Reverend
rch At fc the

Although anem

Church, retained

with

1t was nut til

decided to go Jorestown rior to her depar ure ron

%&fit at

tGuyana

11.
Al INTO QA IO 4NN -] 1+ " \/ \A/J- Cli~ 1§
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839~
BU 3?7-U95
the United States of America USA!, she whswn on several
occasions photo slides of Jonestown and was told lyher
members of  the Peoples Temple PT! that it was like heaven
on ea ﬁlvmg conditions re desgribed émami\ excellent
oo WaS Sl re/Yuc%rch f gones%wn tt
an! mosidw !lenfesir!! lo ee£(5 L.~ oun « ¥Neyere
gfnable tTI o] wﬂf&ut I &etr)ag 8n|9]eStto accTi T%f |§\ernfhe?|}
Upon arrival in Jonestown, she discovered that
. she had besied ae the living conditions in Jonestown.
8391+ - Families did not live together, but were separated, as she
lived in aottage with 1U  cithelis
Although she was married ceived
permission from Reverend JONES tol
of  even or more of work and g then usually g‘xeeting
in the evening. Food consisted rice and gravy, sometimes
soup almost never any tgpe meatf Z{|I
After arriving at Jonestown, sies convinced
that the ovdy out of these death. Reverend JONES
often told them that the roads Jonestown were all one
way leading in. The from Jonestown
‘hewsgs gﬂed ’[ﬁ'”‘"’“e smente @
&#391'—g this enire six week period, S avas
not awe to talk to anyone in the visiting party. Also
?unng tl—‘ %[e time VZTS in G.eorgetownI nobody in her
... ramily waslowed oot Jonestownt
It was standard procedure in Joenstown that when
dusband left Jonestown, his wife would not be allowed

gut td&thein, CHififenidibkl"ddriestownll

92.
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She advised that regarding any written oaths made
by members ahe PT that she must have signed hundreds
and hundreds dlank pieces  gfaper while  ahe PTin
San Francisco, and Jonestown. Members, including herself,
were also required to signfessions admitting that they
molested their own children, to having committed murders

crimes. This was done as aest ddyalty to

the ReverendONES.

Reverend JONES had body guards that were armed.

Wn'_rgé& ahé%ﬁﬁ% c OJlgg}(_JS!\IES, CALVIN DOUGLAS, ~ JOE

aecurity force at Jonestown and it
was used for mternal policing. Reverend JONES first claimed
tha the security force was for defensive reasons, to defend
the camp from the Guyana Government forces. He later claimed
that the | security force was to doard camp against an

Invasion fromVenezuela. ] !

In reality, the security force was used tforevent
escapes from Jonestown and to enforce Reverend JONES rigid
standard discipline. All during the night security guards
patrolled the perimeter ahe camp. These guards carried
weapons. They carried shotguns and they carried rifles
with scopes. These weapons were iolear view and no attempt
was made toonceal tirerm the view aamp residents.
Many were equipped with straps andied on the backs
dfhe guards. In addition toatrolling the perimeter
dhe camp, the security forces also made bed checks during
the night. The security forces had informers among the
ranks not uncorfmon for omi:&#39;s' }ywn family

enbespouséirn 6hgtosecrity.

dzh security forcg =

27"
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everything at

STEVEN JONES - Described as overall head of
Jonestown after Reverend JONES.

TIM JONES  -white male -Head of security

3. JIMMY JONES, JR.
N. CALVIN DOUGLAS -Head of security
5. BOB KICE
6. JOHNNY COBB -Head of security
7. CLEVELAND NEWELL
8. CHRIS CORDELL
96 TOM KICE
&#39:10.  GREG WATKINS
&#39; 1. DANNY MOTIN
12. BILLY OLIVER
13. BRUCE OLIVER
IN. LEERAM
15. PAULMC  CANN -security informer
16. LORA JOHNSTON - security informer directly
to Reverend JONES
17. MIKE PROKES
18. MIKE TOUCHETTE
19. MARIE RANKINS DUCKETT!

271&#39;

<
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Although she never heard the term "Angels" used,

shes cuI at his . might r the Church  hierarchy
ma folfowing wathen

o TERRI BUFORD
5%:; SANDY BRADSHAW

CARSBLYAYTON ye

ANNIE MOORE
MARIE KATSIRES
SHARON AMOS

- q _

The above women were inon all decisions made
verend , ., JO at Jonestown and they wer st powerful
DeopIe inhe xt toReverehd jOﬁE@.
e Planning Commission consisted @bssibly

TS, Eber™ B Biinning

Comm|SS|on wh|Ie in San  FFEHcf§co.&#39; There was no Planning
Commission at onestown. Reverend JONES did all the planning

personally.

bnberyu?t’f‘lﬂdenc”:"(tak”p‘”édd’fh HoyeBErdife " P&#39:;r. I¢/

Concerning Lieutenant Governor DI MALLEY @Faliforn i
she adxised he visited Jonestown and was venyessed
with the RRd We favorable remarks about the PT and

everen as U Wh W
i iRevoran  NES.&FSy, <@ be who was

could . provide no, infarmatjon r

5 dfic  PTwhare fugitives from justice e USATHT"

50 During the latter part &Feptember an7s, a

nSa?TY;ev\tlac;fficial 1M OPH E%WC '—S 85 nlieﬁ ' this official 1

1?7%3
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She has  no specific knowledge as tohow  weapons
were shipped to Jonestown They were specifically toId
that the guns were to protect the

mvacﬁrrsng]. e thmélrs were beﬁ:e 5’6{6{&]@ ﬂ(e)nweog%own./q/

Although she never witnessed any firearms training
either in San Francisco orin Jonestown, while at Jonestown,
siien heard shots. STEVEN JONES was known to I
J<cellent marksman and con

r he w xper
nesfown. Heerdonally hacharge 6tleaning thaveapons?/z

the term "Contingency Planised when
Reverend JONES was talking about the MYRTLES or  the STONES
or atdfertors from the PT. Reverend JONES openly advocated

B thistie" indéteteres ipzbrimdgithe

k against

Although she never knew if any specific official
targeted for murder, Reverend JONES often went into dirade

JONE S8 mtlyerit itddiradegainst Senator

JOHN STENNIS

pa rlicipated in three suicide rehearsals
while a rmem of the PT , specifically recalling the year
or cirumstances while residing at Jonestown, she participated
suicjde drills. The first onin Jonestown was a
resu It of the threa}1i4da  parentsof JOHN STONE  were
comingto gethim._ '/
During this dr il &ig container of Kool-Aid
was put out and everyone was told to drink. Some
even acted as if they we  re dying at the dire  ction
JONES. During the drill , armed security guards w
around and there was ole arly no choice as to people
to drink the Kool Aid. There was one other drin Of Reverend
when she  participated in auicide drill, bu t| ma oot
notreeall . . what gpegific- s alisigaeredgo. T - thigizg; *

t h @onestown

could
drill

Y,
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even %Ih gﬁﬁﬁ d ef :an)Vv_i'e!location plans e

J» Regarding the radio, shewas  aware that they used
spoee of code and that HARRIET was  called SARAH in this
code. She is also aware that SHARON AMOS  was operating

Was enstfidgnestéwn a7 ™

of the PT agll™ as'knhowledgeabighe ChUChE#39:s busine

Reverend JONES often referred to former President
NIXON in very derogatoryterms and referred to him as "TRICKY
DICKEY." He also frequently stated that would get his
someday. Although she has no knolwedge ofa hit Ik

?%erveétgaéassinatlomgfékihell {Brasegent ™ “NIXON./W

PAULA ADAMS  was used by Reverend JONES to seduce
officials in the Guyana government. The identity of these
officials is not known to her. ABAMS lived with some
Guyana official in Georgetown. It was widely belived at
Jonestown that in addition to PAULA  ADAMS, CAROLYN LAYTON,
and SANDY BRADSHAW were also used inis manner. Reverend
JONES was also reported tobe sexually involved with PAULA
and sway./2

The oafgrence she has ever heard toa nuclear
device was made by  Reverend JONES in San Francisco in 1976.
Dueng of his tirades, he alleged that he had  the bomb.
He gestured with his hands to indicate the mushroom cloud
and then made an  Avith his hands to indicate an A-bomb,
although he did not verbally say A-bomb./I1!

&#39; There were numerous "White Nights" during the
one and one half years she spent at Jonestown. Alarm
would sound  andthey  would all respond to the pavillion
where Reverend JONES would ramble for hours about various

topics.

2&0
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There weatso movemaritereapoidnd out of HUT G-II|./&#3!

a#39; |
She was  dmare | drugs were administered to
people whwere discipline problems atlonestown./1
The following is an account of the events leading
upto Congressman RYA  &#39;s visit to Jonestown, through and
including his  murder: Q
During the last few weeks previous t6ongressman
- visit tdonestown, there was a general consensus
g many members of the PT thatthe end was near for all
of them. Approximately one andone  half weeks paoior
the visit, HAROLD CORDELL was made aWare the fact that

TS polsondasovered Bre  man wiran thEpiggeryxly

During the last few weeks at Jonestown, Reverend
JONES talked often about moving Jonestown to Russia or Cuba.
Reverend JONES showed a preference for moving  tBussia.
The Russi language was being taught and the Russian Ambassador

visited Jonestown

annouriiediBititasirg kSt Siand J8Restown

when RYAN arrived in Georgetown, Reverend JONES
called everybody to the Pavillion and announced that RYAN
had arrived in Georgetown and intended taisit Jonestown.
gtye nd JONES raged that did not want RYAN  or anyone
se t visit Jonestown. He stated that he would stop RYAN

He alSthtethda fimighd =" steW™ of R YAN.

explained that Reverend JONES claimed to have made  stew

out of the remains of an individual who attempted to invade
Jonestown at an earlier date and fed it to  tresidents

of Jonestown.! Reverend JONES also commented that maybe
the_Contressnan&#39;s plane  would fallt of the diefore

reaching Jonestown. After being dismissed from the Pavillion,
another announcement was made  advising the people that RYAN
was doing make hisit and that all were to report

to the Pavillion again at 8:00 PM. The people were warned
not to talk to any of RYAN&#39;s people if they valued their
children&#39;s lives. They were warned that security would

be around and that they were tobe cleaned up and dressed

up properly. when the Congressman arrived, an announcement
was made that e toe entertainment for "everyone"

at the Pavillion. The everyone meant that everybody was
being ordered to the Pavillion to meet the Congressman.

,ifFr]the . entertainmegt wa r, everybody went back to
eir respéuttveM?
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On Saturday morning, JOHNNY-JO_EIF]maTounce nt .

l-l-+- P
570 lanring to

escape for some time was ver amlllarVW|th tihenjungle

because he was one of rst PT people to goto  Jonestown.

Hehad  made ~ &ontact withs  ome Guyana  Governme officials ~ &#39;

to provide

not yet tol ar ne esca p € because

she was afrald that her children her in to

security. In Vér%lr c§>neS urd morning, she

started to t " . .
P ﬁ Hz %et ofl"&#39tNd ! ° &#39;

rev da
AAFfiRg scape, . butwere aai tote  ter

rIt')ﬁecaus.e theyhought that she mayturn themin'to security. /av

&#39; dariety of reasons, thisplan to escape
by train wentawry andin  the interim, the first defectors
had already contacted Congressman RYAN. They had avoided
|_;. using RYAN because they felt Reverend JONES would not allow
anyoneto  leave with him. Ihey then found out fRaterend
JONES agreed to allow people to leave g them

their
_aQ It was at

BG EVER
MESS S

Prior to leaving Jonestown, all the defectors
lined

JON n everen 0
- cc L PE

A ears lied t she had to Ig family.
After sal dB ARC A and HARRIET passed through
the d efector salc?good ye W|

. Congressman RYAN requested that each defector
state on his tape recorder that they desired to /éamestown
and were leaving of their own free will. defectors

et LAYTON H’éﬂ)d'f‘ﬁhﬁ"WQ oW tnein ?
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ip-.1 They told JIM COBB a defector who came  with Congressman
RYAN! LAYTON was nota defector, in that he was one
Reverend mﬁN ES Rnost trusted people. Temted him
OF
Gregbty on the tiruck, that
the gepera ng of the defectgrs was that Reverend JONES
woqu noﬂet eh m /akve. T /
As they were waiting on the truck leave Jonestown
they were told kone of Congressman RYAN&#39;s aidsthat RYAN
: was attacked. but that heas not harmed and the blood on
his  shdrt that of the attacker. JOE WILSON then got
into the truck and they drove off. when they arrived there,
there no planes and doly Guyana soldiers at the
air field. //¢/ 9
The smaller plane came ifirst, followed bie
larger plane. It appeared that everybody could not leave
T in these two planes. Congressman RYAN&#39;s  secretary was making
arrangements to load afie defectors on the two planes,
Teeye talk tBahgressman RYaiNied to return
...aQ to Jonestpwn tetfrmine if there more people who
wanted
Because of the presence of LAYTON ithe ranks
of the defectors, Congressman RMAN persuaded by atdier
to search people before they got on the plane. The smaller
plane was being loaded first and LARRY LAYTON demanded that
he be allowed on the first plane, stating he had been promised
t cQ n the ne. APfir AH@ @E
ey gOWN"BserVed HI™ shaki it SI@HELSON.
observe Nipa somethin A hich LAYTON
coficealed UihaBEwegtshiticould not
phyS|caIIy see gun, shet oug &#39; &#39; time at WILSON
had passed LAYTONa gun
92 noticed the trailer p toa
G
. erved
RONNIE JAMES and WESLEY BRIDENBACH outside the aircraft

1/
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looking around. Shen then noticed the trailer pull up next
to their plane. The next thing she recalls is that TOM

i= -Q-Q KICE, JOE  WILSON, ALBERT @ TOUCHETTE were  shooting at them
into the plane. She observed STANLEY GIEG driving the trailer.
She also observed BOB KICE, RONNIE JAMES and EARNEST Last
Name Unknown LNU! doing the shooting. She was told by
%F]er defe that ANTHONY SIMONES alsdicipated in

iv? .
"re o SUFoRdBaRARE rear
aﬁfr ed,and a?ja ed t ull

e airc en the att m
ot thé oﬁooshu“E ke pittige Keisutsi
e 68 Kk &#39;1
During the shooting, someone shot a tire of the
plane out. After the shooting stopped, another defector
stated that the attackers were driving off. The door to
the airc aft pét ﬁ)wn and the survivors ran into the
jungle. &
B After belné @1@ atfackegs wer t out of
. iR CaMe aifhonge ki BHBlELLs r
se etary.
The four , Guyana guards did not come {o
during the shooting andwere notaround at this tlme 72
The wounded  were taken to dent and the  remaining

ﬁjrvwﬁrf rﬁ_u m}y]ecr)eljloste. hbslf i!1 the jungle, spent

that thettdtkers’ Wetld ffiisH theiffi /v "

&#39; The  Guyana army  arrived at their location approximately

OU %'\prﬁ?escﬁrid%yOnﬁ&W hﬁ first plane to get them

9;4’ i U

133
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V7 0 R fislowing descriptions

of the following individuals. It lsoted that persons
¢lassified r as 'dangerous are her to_ be tremely
loyal, eveﬂanatlcalfoilowers)f the ReverendéD §
TIM JONES
ael
~1-
IEES5
_.-nu-H
1.1Z
JIMMY JONES,
1
3

i J
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- N&#39;

-if-Q

%:

LEE INGRAM

CHRIS O&#39;NEAL

CALVIN DOUGLAS

CLEVELAND NEHELL

BONNIE SIMON

PAUL MC CANN

PAULINE GROOT

MARIE RANKINI

Black rB&kg9;3", HO&#39;s,
black hair, receding

hairline, security, coach
of basketball team, now
dtamath House, Georgetown,
dangerous.

Returned toSA, December 21

1978
Black  rB&ksg9;, well
built, 20 years old,
head of security, now
in Georgetown, dangerous
| ] | |
2H pagirdiket k
dull, curity, danderous,
whereabouts unknown
Dead
White male, 30 years,
6&#39;1", worked ahe saw
mill, security informer,
dangerous, whereabouts
unknown
Dead
White rdake]

Alen known aakal DIICKETT
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JEAN BROWN White female, 30, 5&#39;5",
130 pounds, head of PT
iBan Francisco, dangerous

RENNIE KICE Dead

LORA JOHNSTON White female, 5&#39;5", 30&#39;s,
informer to Reverend
JONES, "Total Bitch"
in San Francisco _

VERA YOUNG 5&#39;5", thin,

et Francisco Church

JUNE CRYM White female, 53 H brown
hair, roeidttym secretary
and lawyer, did legal
work for PT, close to
SANDY BRADSHAW and JEAN
BROWN, San Francisco

1:?

MIKE PROKES White male, 5&#39;8", 30,
brown hair, medium build,
head man  at Georgetown,
settlement of PT security,
now in Georgetown, dangerous.

TIM CARTER White male, public relations
man, in on decision making,
got out of Jonestown

| with the money, now at
Park Hotel, Georgetown,
dangerous
SANDRA INGRAW Aka Bradslwimg female,
P]GRAM 5&#39; " thm blo i
sco ’exr Q%I an

dangerous.

i

%#39;! It
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JUDY FLOWERS Black female, 5&#39;6", works
in PT, San Francisco, I
could be dangerous
JIM RANDOLPH White 5&E39;H", 3N-
35 years, skinny build, i
1:J very high Church in
San Francisco
6| ?-f
kg HARRIET RANDOLPH Dead
N LEONA COLLIER Black female, in charge
' of black people in PT, 1
high up Church in
1BAB; San Francisco
$53 DALE PARKS Returned US, December 21,
i-V-=1] 1978
BURRELL WILSON Blackr2@ale, years 11
basketball player, 6&#39;,
described as gentle
person, whereabouts no
known
24%
CLAIRE JANARO White female, heavy,
35~HO0, brown hagt, &#3
two children in Jonestown
suicide
RICHARD JANARO White  nmadle , HO s,
6&#39;1", mediuibuild, gray [
hairchasing agent
on ship, USA, whereabouts

BONNIE BECK u n kn OW n
o WHigenaley &8t:

1" % . fadscribed dwilliant
¢ € woman, possibly dangerous

23 *3 I
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DON BECK

MARIE KATSARIS

TISH LEROY

CHUCK BEIKMAN

JOYCE TOUCHETTE

CHARLIE TOUCHETTE

MICHELLE TOUCHETTE

MIKE TOUCHETTE

STANLEY CLAYTON

White maldhlonde hair, I

5&#39;10", 30-35 years old, 7
heavy build, higher up
in Church J
Dead —
B30 439,92 IB#39,18#39.921 |&#3§; 19292v§l1
attractive, very high
ihurch, resided in
Georgetown, dangerous
Dead i
Whlte male, U0 years,
y

%ﬂ%?z!#%%%*?%@ﬁfmﬁﬁ

|Georgetown described

as not dangerous H

Dead

White male, . 5&#39;7", 50
years, d4vay, worked
aapply ship, whereabouts

unknown, dangerous

Dead 1
White male, 5&#39;8drive

the cat at Jonestown,

also security now in
Georgetown dlose

STEVEN JONES

Black male, 5&#39;8", medium
build, 30 years, cook

at Jonestown, escaped

from Jonestown after

'‘Suasie", destdibed

as mean, at Park

Hotel, Georgetown

2:527 it L

24292,
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MARY LEE BOGUE Dead
T.
o
'.
1-
ODELL RHODES
TIM CARTER
1-A.
57Q
i Black male, 36 years,
5&#39;8", school teacher,
u_3 l escaped from Jonestown
"masss suicide", now &#39;
[ 1 at Park Hotel, Georgetown
L Whaite 32-35 years,
5&#39;8 , medium bedhdn
hair, moustache, #Rark
Hotel, Georgetown, extremely
dangerous
92v_92 0o run 92 n
,NO longer | Pl, QEIGCBOP
JIM COBB Black male, 6&#39;3", medium

hiiild Aanticet Aofartar
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BEA ORSEIBICABAd Ssbl5REmAIS Bgears Ofr
.The following descriptiomas obtained
wassirough observahrcgunterwew: 92|&#39;

92
Race

Sex
DatdBaoth

Place of Birth
Height
eight
Build
&H30;
Eyes

Scars
Residence

Occupation
Marital Status

Social Security
Account Number
I Destination Point

Family Members

U-I
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FEDERAL suesau or INVESTIGATION

12/21/78
Date of trnn;ulp¢ion
upon his return from Guyana to John F.
# Kennedy Airport on ,was questioned concerning his knowledge
of the ~ events which occurred in Jonestown, Guyana onor aboutll/I8/78
the following information L R

an escape from

g rlallzted' However]lorg/78, abbout oo "
irm“thet™ Wé?ﬁféd "6 |&diattEstowro AN

tba  he would gett emout onthe next flight. They then got on
"a truck with other members of the Peoples Temple who wanted to defect,
including LARRY LAYTON, and  drove to the front gate. No one believed
that LARRY LAYTON was defecting because head been such a fanatical
o follower of JONES.  Ate gate another close follower of JONES, JOE
WILSON, got on the truck and the truck then was driven to Port Kaituma
Airstrip. JOE WILSON and LARRY LAYTON got off the truck and started
talking together. After about fifteen or twenty minutes asmall  plane
. arrived at the airstrip and shortl y =tirba tera  Guyana cruiser arrived.
|l| LAYTON boarded the small plane, along with some others _@H
- along with others, boarded the larger plane. Atis point e uc
Qf &#éjﬁlat took them to the airstrip left Shaytl ther ftea er the Peoples
emple tractor and trailer pulled up next to the larger plane and  five
men started shooting at the larger plane, using shotguns, rifles and a
magnum. The individuals doing the shooting were JOE WILSON, RONNIE
JAMES, TOM RICE, SOB RICE, SBNEST JONES and ANTHONY SIMON.
The criver of the truck was en%PWESLEY BRIEDENBACH or ALBERT
A passen gerlr}At " fsr er |fF ane, ﬁb\%'TY I PARKS, WFS§| killed.
r: i eo ®lane and these  individuals began
Wetr% at everyone on the round t &#39;d

ﬁB everyanside th@lar?e tthuchfeﬁ Blgnﬂe./tmqr shot
Q,,"observed the shocbrtm;g lane windowas

seew oOa shot anyone in partic He did notsee who
HYAN G

Fressma
e 92
JL.SI= 12/21/7a John 1-. Kennedy 0000OOCEXIDO
'VO" A S is.is st §I1;P9r? . WW 1Fm oi_,. Egi §2:ig§ .

aml 12/21/78
seCr-EiS_g£li;_§ ; B1idcliled A

z— N /A

lumen! conning ncliner recommendation! nor concluuom of uh: FBIIl _is my proptzty 01921 9B@ Jh mognid to your agency

sconremaateio¢ di ribubeduce yagency &#39;6
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5?, reef er dane and ran i &#39;
Me,yqy comeout o f e us un 1 e nex morning wen t ey
it was safe.
information concerning the

thod!
Peoples Tempe PT an JIM JONES:

was in charge
Jonestown On

II/1/&#39)t‘lr|ed to runaway rom{(olndestowgltﬁ of[b\lre
madeWorkathardiborts “Rolimsddys plnishifient.f]g!

On three or foeoasions in the United States and three
four times in Janestown was made to sign blank pikces paper.
or twice in Jonestown a whole group was made to sign paper, saying

S TeffipiEsditestioukdls dffjai tBeTh g™

&#BONES had body guards number unknown! who sometimes carri
hand guns. He did not know everyone Q®NES Security Force. howex
he did know they sometimes used the slogan "Defense of the Revolutic

He never heard the term "Angels". People in cliarge various
projects on ttzem were on the Planning Commission. They met at
 &#30; A.0.L. Office. He did not know about an inner core on the Planning
- Commission. He had no information concerning bribery or influence
peddling by raembers the Peoples Temple. He had no information cz
cerning JONES contact or influence over dfficials the SQiate
California, including Lieutenant Governor DIMALLEY. had nwfo:
mation regarding rmembers the Peoples Temple who are fugitives fr:

5 ﬁﬁ in U%‘ I(‘ States or have committed crimes that they are
dtetonkethoadaysp
/2  day on

He wevhed days a week with Sundays.
e s consisted mhinly rice and gravy. Each evening there
would be a meeting between 7:45 pm dnhd pm. There would be a clas
in Russian language records!, news was given and JONES weudd
: iste .
. ShentWdilidtand ONESUSBSMetifiiiigudidgiame ¢
Three or four months ago two Soviet officials from the Ru:

On’fnfhw 1%@fetown visited  Jonestown. He did not know the purpo:

In Jonestown weapons were stored in a warehouse made out c
thaxodées. He did not know how many weapons, Q@rnogsbows,

bows and comkination bows w g 2 mal crate next to the metal
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Te m pwg'ﬁ heagté‘%\?g}vb?ﬁga 1 |f)f08i’nﬁ | a firearms training by the  Peoplm

31M  3aNES:d on severe I occasions that he had dez
and that Peoples Temple member that attacked the church would bu
taken care of by the team. The team wou ld"knock off defectors". H¢
was not aware of any officials who have been targeted for murdeY.bU
92
Once about 2 & months ago JIMJONES had auicide rehe:

.He had  no knowledge of any&#39;relocati nip ank &#39%hat JOhES had &#39; evt

anasssuicide. Q, )

He didt know ithe assassinations of Congressman RYAN
hq5 party was prepared forin = advance. He felt that the following s

REEAssinaticrEsated: & "~ -

STEVE JONES
White

Male
6eet 4nchestall

180 pounds

aq 19 )adrs
C;A'L_\_/iN_uuuun_él_émQ )
Black

Male
5 feet 10 jtathes

(KPR 98088 1§ !
early 20 s

EUGENE 1]
Mg s#39;

Feet 6 itathes

200 pounds
25 years old

CARL BARNETT
Black

Male

5 feet 10nches tall
08439;s

BONNIE BECK

white
Female
early 30&#39;s

2:14 D@1;
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BQ 39-495

Church. He

LAURA JOHNSON
White

Female

Long Brown Hair

Located at Peoples Temple inSan  Francisco

He had no knowledge ofthe radioused bythe Peoples Temp
had no knowledge of a "hit list" af individuals to b

assassinated. ]Q

PAULA ADAMS handled Public Relatlons in Georgetown and

spent mbst  her time in Georgetown.l]4j

bomb atJonestown. ;!

Peoples

He had no knowledge  concerning a primitive nuclear device
hite Nj was the name used . fora alertin the event tl
iNempﬁeJonestowwas attackediflt!

thecurit) forc&Vdtete. i vewomane somememees

&#39:IIAWRENCE SCHAGId Bloctor wileot to school in

Mexico but

did not have a license to ractice medicine. SCHACHT he

avhole medical staff and they were afiembers of the Peoples Templ1&#3

its the
> @amed Peo

foffomiragion concerning the ba
emp enembers 14 1

TIM JONES

White

Male

Geet 2nches tall
170 pounds

Blond hair

Blue Eyes

Secitdy kagibzsictatami

JIMMY JONES  ,JR

Male.. .

165 pounds

Brown eyes

Biaick

18 years

Security and Basketball team, present whereabouts unknown

Dedeade ™" 11 P
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HERBERT NEWELL
1 Black
Male
Early 20&#39;s
Took care of storage  tentsand cooked, present  whereabout

Georgetown

JOHNNY COBB
Black

Male
6 féet inchtall

Brown eyes
Curly hair
165 pounds
19 years old
4A Basketball team and security, present whereabouts unknowr

JOHNNY BROWN JONES
Black

o Male

1&H#HI9~" -

a S féét inchegall

Late 2D s
Minister
May be deceased

MARK
White
Male

Bushy hair
18 years old

Basketball team and security, whereabouts unknown

JIM MAC ELVANE
"$Q" Deceased

BILLY OLIVER

Deceased

STEVE JONES

American Indian

6 feet 4nches tall

180 pounds

Brown hair

Brown eyes

Long hair, mustache

19 years old

Security and basketball team
Currently in jail in Guyana
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ar-
ii-"&#39;
n
8#39u"4
c_~ MARIE

LEERAM

Black

Male

Early 40&#39;s

S feet Il inches
Bald spot dop

Basketball Coach,
Present whereabouts

CHRIS 0&#39;:NEAL -
Returned #dnited

CALVIN DOUGLAS
Black
Male

Early 20&#39;s
5 feet 10 inches

Brown eyes

Afro
17®ounds

N oo apq_x Lo &H#39; nl-l
- V- *~8#398#39; s 430 2k #36) 1 -

tall
of head
Planning Commission
unknown

States 12/21/7B

&#39;

Riuik security and basketball
Currently ifieorgetown

CLEVELAND NEWELL
Black

Hale

6 feet tall

150 pounds

22 years old

Fulke security

Present whereabouts

BONNIE SIMON
Deceased

PAUL MC CANN
Deceased

PAULINE GROOT
Deceased

TOM GRUBBS
Deceased

RANKIN also
Duchett
Deceased

unknown

lasown

28:
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TERRI BUFORD

White no

Female
Brown hair
20&#39;s

120 pounds
Former assistant dlM ONES, claimed toe defector fro:

Peoples Temple but does not believe this,
currently staging wE in United States

JEAN BROWN

White
Female

3 S
5feet Gnches tall

Former school teacher
Position iflonestown
RENNIE RICE
Deceased
LORA JOHNSTON in United States
unknown, present whereabouts unknow:

White
Female
Short beawn

Late 20&#39;s

In charge of work  crew idonestown, currently dteoples
Temple in San Francisco
bees

JUNE
DoesOUNG

MIK EFOoW

WhiteRryM

Malenhotknow
20&#39:s

PROKES
Short brown hair

150 pounds
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U

TIM CARTER
white 1
Male
30&#39:s

ight tgo hair, T ]
L— Peet nc\:%es tall - i
165 pounds
Assistant to JIM JONES igonestown,
Currently iBeorgetown I
SANDRA INGRAM also known as
Bradshaw
Does not know

-may F1.-owses
Deceased ,

JIM and HARRIET RANDOLPH
Does not know

LEONA COLLIER

Black
Female

Early 3G s

"Feceritly witestsRkidsh

DALE PARKS
Returned to United States 12/21/78

BURRELL WILSON

Black

Male

5 feet 10 inches tall

Medium build

19-20 years old

was kitchen  waotker member of basketball team, not in
~Jonestown recently, currently iBan Francisco

CLAIRE JANARO

White
Female

Brown hair

Early 40&#39;s

92

92
92

Not idonestown recently cuggentlv somewhere inpied s

DON BELK
White

Male
Black
30&#39:s

Former school teacher "UEQL?Q_QZ States, whereabouts unknow:

45:
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92"928#39;

-1-&#39;_92.
921 -TISH
4w Peceased

3 White
MHale

3825

*j - Workeé

&#39;

RICHARD JANARO

White
Male

14x8#39;s

1B0 pounds
Seet Il inches

whereabouts Unknewn

BONNIE BECK

White
Female

3s

Welfare worker in Ukiah,

MARIE KATSARIS
Deceased

LEROY

CHUCK BEIKMAN

408#39;s
feet 8
Heavy build
190 pounds
ex-marine

inches tall

in gkpair,

JOYCE TOUCHETTE
Deceased

CHARLIE TOUCHETTE

White

Male

142&#39;s

5 feet 8nches tall
200 pounds

Captain @ONES

MICHELLE TOUCHETTE

Deceased

MIKE TOUCHETTB
White

Male
Early 20&#39;s
140 pounds

Brown hair

Handled first
Currentl in

aid for
Geor etown

cargo ship,

11

California

currently being

basketball team,

currently in

held in Georgetown

Georgetown

g/ 79:
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STANLE CLAYTON
Black

Male
20&#39:s

Cook
Considetefdctor fideoples Temple

Currently in Georgetown

MARY LEE BOGUE

qf' Deceased

-, § 92 Q PRIIIK .,
@egfu%r%ed tdnited Statel2/21/78 9292

* 3 ODELL RHODES
I Black
Male
Late 20&#39;s
Teacher
Considered a defector from the Peoples Temple
Currently in Georgetown

0.- if

TIM CARTER
5 Currently in Georgetown at fRark Hotel

VERA INGRAM

Does not know

JIM COBB
Black

Male

180 pounds
29-30 years old

4 Dentist
Defector
Cardenestdyomgnéissman RYA

JIMJONES used drvhgs ich came in crates 61 wooden  foot

kers. Kin of own He ghidt know of  any Peoples
T&mple M S -

drugs, afffdundiiifcg4 > "o Temeerere e
Commeraatigs handlefiire  doctors{R,

He had no information concerning boats belonging e

110)
PAdNeS Tembienerosisdilbet ~ (iransp AN | A RT3 A | afy,
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The Peqgples Tem Ie had aassem ly line wddh
tuffed dolls “3%!%1 o stores Pn Georgetown About

15 or 20 people worked fu:TIO t|me makingdolls 11

év;7 : _The followihg a

Name
Alias

Race

Sex

Date and Place
Birth

PR W" eight
Build
Hair
Eyes
Scars Marks

escription

-9 Residence

Occupation

&#39; Employment
’ Education

Baital
Family Members

Social Security Number
Selective Service

Number
Arrests

Destination Point
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FEDERAL BUREAU QFVESTIGATION

Datdfanscription 9

nD ci, 1978, at approximately 8:00 PM,
B was interviewed at John F. Kennedy

Sf Cofigie4m@BEYANE"  "**"Special
fﬁﬂsSA regit jringtfie Htervigiae Se@ervice Agent

&# 9 was appraise efth a ure
of the mterv:laew andthe identities — of the Agents 95

to beinterwewed withitat preser@an&ﬁo"‘r’ﬁ‘gm{ J

1.."2
she first be
as-e People&#39;s Temp e sta ed
r met Reverend J
1&#3931 e Beepl &#39:s T
e ple s Temp
when she was
—approxima ely 25 - 30 blank p Other papers,
which she signed, had compromising statements printed on them,

h that sh Id be _ willin { hel ' to bl
government montengmsmed forms ™~ "of tofture

t were executed by Reverend JONES to discipline his followers.
One of  the most used forms of torture was "spankings" with a

. lpdivi . r" (K [ aoard a X [
75 300 times disEiplingd T EATS
manner two times, once for being drunk and once for refusing
todo  something. The older people of the compound were known
as seniors. The seniors disciplined other seniors by hitting
those to be disciplined with their canes. Guhes of torture
were boxing and putting those to be disciplined in  &ox with a

ape playing ich co tIy repeated th same message. [
E)e achangeorpers en Iget oune I‘.ﬁ

Bt%nny or%mlssmlﬁt%ery)%hﬂde

knowl ge, two officials from eissian
ssy came to the compound and  said they would aﬂe moving
itoiaussiag w w _ w _, b

liwelugation on 1 lie.w York  ds|1..__ .BDj9 §§5 ;i
4&#%4?;

I
TM! ocugditains nelotenmenaninids hwion§ NMQRse BUS #8389 fRD entylo|riBamiency ;
It and Its contents are not lo be litnbuitd ouliidc your Igt cy

AC
1 a#3& 18439
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?C/ .
Tere were imatelyglins
* . pistols an res in compound. w¥e 4
- shipped in crates from JONES
loved to bury things. were
2 -4 probably buried or
| ? lirearms was taugmn\: thesecurity

> &#39, Heads. San rancisco and Los Angeles the ale members

el ﬁg WRZSOF =™ Wgﬁ Hodsarvne

were some ofthe flrearms mstructors

a dl As for any public official st a ffede alor inter-
national being targeted for murder, JONES
did make comments but said nothing spec;

Finvolved in  two sumﬂ&rsals

does &#33nt now 0 any relocation phans the event anass

ea- 'l SulicClae.

e N ©a&BY and LANE
talked JONES into letting Congressman RYAN cometo  Jonestown.
GERRY and LANE were  aware of the potential dan get 0 RYAh" 5
life. While GERRY and LANE were in Jonestown, they were

| guarded dJONCHO. g,

W _ the radio operators used many
%lffererce cqed teu ' Guyanese Government attempted

osgown IO




.92

BQ B9-495
any member ofthe  People&#39;s
Temple i rancisco killing since
3 they d.& not Comm|$U|C|de -PAULA mans
did favors for public officia
helped b ? rl rnaI
E TOU CHETTE STEV HB&) on th nuclear
. dévice.it "E50lo btaune;ila,u\e
the _Alpha concerned JONES, who
bellevecﬁNas the Alpha ga, like  dod
¢
2
QB. LRWRENCE s JIKAHHGYIREQ g
Gf ellst mos y\g2 erson __jonestow CH
fréakeamt"* druds amdis onipterested IAWNES”
living conditions were very
crowded j n Jo own a that xcept security could
get e " West House JONES' ﬂ
<1-
the cyanide arrived on the Wednesday
before 1;_he assassina_ion=_" P-vapidn iwalnnt'  rai'y interttor y
sheet questioned its arrival, she received no
real answer.
P vo1~ms said if ned i
Jonestown, they sfiodio defectors.
very hard tonravel this  wiiode
JONES layed with their minds bt does not rstand

why.

Mo1

| kly] J



y f" so $9-495
9? b7a4 .
- RYAN to the@strl an after ge shooti Ham I I«,ymdaclncho m pan |eC

n
51 Loo-ML Wwﬂ%lrcﬁ?fé( E&HG B BR3P a AL TP ghf YRe U oR1 RBcoon-a Milissso;

Guyanesédaked tihe Ruifhouse".

.CS

I1i she would not commit suicide and
7 ves aaRdwic that were erv lunch
N j[davy'ere drigded thene Seodf@nk tparich. z |
J
rode out tihe air staa
truck an t ere was ?‘EF BI e ca
to sfop the s‘l?ooh g. |1 thing
ff
fl {
individuals 15 ollowing information adime
LAURA JOHNSON
Definite potential for violence.
She went back to the PT in San
|EB'—'|17381¢?3§;'J'~§|-&#39;k7
TIM JONES
White male, six feet one inch,
security head of the night  team,
an adopted son of JONES
JIMMY JONES, Jr
Black male, six feet three inches,
r about 20 years  Odahky, top
security head over day and night
EDDY CRENSHAW
Deceased

&#39;f.&#39;_ .1

3Uu

nnnnn
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T NEWELL

JOHNNY COBB

JOHNNY JONES

MARK CORDELL

JIM MAC ELVANE

BILLY OLIVER

STEVE JONES

IRERAM

CHRIS O&#39;NEAL

CALVIN DOUGLAS

Black male, five  feiele inches,
about 21 years old

Black male, about  Wears old,
head afay security, always fair,
liked to plap the girls

Deceased

white, abotdA0 yearg
old, curly blonde hair

Deceased

Deceased

White six feet four inches,
about 19 )jwadrs involved

in strategy and security

Black male, fizet six inches

dive feet seven inches, about

38 vywdrs basketball coach

White raladeit 20 yedrs

five feeven inches, slim,

epileptic

Black  mBle, yedrs husky,
dangerous
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PAUL MC CANN 27 yedrs six feet fowhes
¥ slender, non violent
BEA MORTON Black, evil, someone toorry
about
f;.
—-—% TERRY  BUFORD Five feet seven inches, female,
very c¢fose JONES
swaoun Whifemaléapouniase LA]
feeke and &al inches,
about 34 years old, sandy hair
LAURA  JOHNSON About 28 3@ars old, five
feet four inches, 115 pounds,
2L cruel person, heavily into
drugs
WERANG Black female, dlfbut ysdrs
five feet four inthes, pounds,
very  self-righteous
JUMEV Foed omeh, 125 pounds,
brawn dangerous
MIKE  PROKES Ver dangerous, five feet five
tefi® ;130 »iBidbe o &iidur JEPSE.LA
old
TMRTER Five feet five inches, 150 pounds,
balding, dfout yedss
should be watched
7
45154
f.;3
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SANDRA INGRAM also
known as akal . .
. Very daingerfeas, ir
125 pound white fema blonde ]
hair, about 30 years old, terrorist
type
JUDY FLOWERS Dangerous, related to LEONA COLLIER
early 30&#39;s, five feet six inches,
175 pounds
JIM RANDOLPH 40 years old, five feet three inches
110 poundsgwbory" typorked
in social services, invento

of guns, piziegdially

LEONA COLLIER E‘Tk 655 i ° @ ‘
o head preacthter In San nel J y

People&#39;s Temple, "super dangerous

- DALE PARKS Five feetsix inches155 poundd,
white male, about 25 years old
BURRELL WILSON Black male, five feiet inches,
20 years old, 160 pounds, dhe
basketball team
CLAIRE JANARO White female, brown hair, five
feet four inches, about_200 pounds,
about 42 years old, non-violent,
very upset regarding the death
dfer children
5
“As-
3U3

92
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RICHARD JANARO

BONNIE BECK

DON BECK

PAULA ADAMS

LARRY LEIGHTON

CHUCK BEIKMAN

CHARLIE TOUCHETTE

MIKE TOUCHETTE

White male, five feet nine inches,
170 pounds, gray hair, 55 years old
White female, five feet four inches

170 pounds, 35-56 years old,
very dangerous

White maldjve feet nine inehes,|

about 200 pounds, about 33-34 years
chculd | rﬁnierous | 1rm1 b
pounds, blonde hair, about

years old, used political off|C|aIs

to get information

(VA6 BOVENBFES)- o= |23 /d WRTNGH LRI S 02F 11
about 32ars old, very dangerous,

killed RYAN

Charged with the murders of the

AMOS children, white male, 200
pounds, 46 years old, blonde hair
White male, five feet eight inches,

[?5 pounds, 57 years old

Five feght inches, 140 pounds,
white male, about 24 years old,

basketball team
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STANLEY CLAYTON Black rirate, feet eight inches,
wpr 155 pounds, about24  yearsold
UDELL RHODES fv%et ' nir!e inchels, 165 pounds
38 -40 yearsold, not to be
Q; trusted
. VERA INGRAM aka
KFa BUDDOLF, Left the Temple four years ago
SEn JiM COBB Black ralabtejt 28 years old,
Y5 22° Pounds,
&#39;. -1-Ga, [
E MIKE CARTER White rivade, feet seven inches,
140 pounds, about 21 years old,
oldise those in "La Mar Gardens
X phonetic! ph!, radio operator,
FE'@ public relations, dangerous
to S : the afugs din
- v GHREP 1OWRS SGRg E@% Ipﬁfngce
in onestown. the People&#3978 Temple owned
two hioats, "Albatross" and the "Marcetine . The "Marceline"
£ ngear AIORBMetE i fpay factur
Xﬁ ' anuracturing
-_dhcbe ingobal’ Sk |
1 — ;
Afrough inte¥aRicise rvdtiony it - ="
SN
C
1
&#39;,»]|..

Sil
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G /8@3ne
&#39; Place
1
K2
-T Distination
28#39;6 kI
131
!ég’t_s%%@;l- 92-

&#39;

Date of _ Birth DOB!
of Birth POE!

Race

Sex

Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Scars

Residence
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Page s! withheld entirely at this location inthe file. One ormore ofthe following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.
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Information pertained daly dhird party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

Information pertained daly 4hird party. The subject of yeguest is listed in the
title only.

Pagesnaate origitasideneiih dooteteaséoretheenasgduplidatie dihese documents were referred
to that agency-ties! for review and direct response to you.

Pages containinformation furnished by another Government agency/ ies!. You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency ies!.

Page s! withheld inasmuch as dinal release determination has not been made. Youwill be
advised as to the disposition at dater date.
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bunfircnsfrigiboh 78
-i CHARL S =RRY, Attorney, home address

California, telephone wor

ess:  Kaw ces | 1235 ljarket Street, an nciséey;
L79 California, telephone S64-3131 was interviewed at his law
offices concerning the Peoples Temple and hésent tri p

tA ’W eFﬁOélés Temple Mission compound in Ggﬁg gfouth

Prior to any questioning, the interviewin Agents
e teft g‘it@TWﬁﬁeﬁﬂ ntt

onally uring the interview GARRY&#39ass ant,

Q zu!

Prior to the start of the interview GARRY advised interviewing
Agents that he was most amenable to having e g FBI intery'BwIei hagj

He would attempt to be as frank Q) Cann CSSIi

] GARRY advised that HARR LANE wrote him a letter which
inst  jgated  this***%trip  to Guyana. GARRY advised  he would make

Helicat th&rioteiter bWy o

GARRY advised that he became the attorney for the Peoples
Temple in June}&#39;197?,succeeding TIMOTHY STOEN, who had been
the attorney for this  organization for many years. It was
during this  time, the summer of 197? , that the PRe op es Temple

was receiving d publicity from thge news  inedia,.and various .
e niﬂ')é’e ro p s empleerélinglifigatiomgainst

GARRY advised he made his first trip to Guyana in September
or October of 1977. At that time he spent four days at the

55?&7"0“@&595@‘7%%&%5%% AB&iede feilinTove

~ ace,”“he stated upo return that "l have seen
paradise, where  there is no sexism racism a Ii&#39; &#39;
hungry. . .
.&#39;.E got to . s ;. 9 sm, elitism, no one
GARRYadvised JIM JONESduring this trip: "Jim,you have
A gen I8 “the world ses place." GARRY advised interviewing

IC.

to th Eb 67, goal ever since has been to open up the compound

& ceeenengenele, @} Y2~1/78anF1*&_ri¢.aisco, ,,F.....,s1§8<zs@_G
570 5, ? _ DI-&#39;R ,_Doldncioied

Ihis dnrumcniconlcim nrifber mecmmend 1&#8%9or conclulinnscl the FBI. It is the properlyof -&#¥FBland is |O ;92Qd your agency
H and in O|&#39;92¢(EIn82/lo be dulnboludmmd yourenemy b_? 4 $

Xl
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GARRY stated his second tripto  Jonestown was in September_
or October of 1978 when he needed obtain affidavits regarding

pending law  suits against the Peoples  Temple. At this time he
worked with alemple  member named GENE CHAIKIN, aformer  attorney
for the Temple, who was at the tlme of this visit the head of the

Siated Hed ntufther desine praciiceawt ivo e

GARRY addeithat all  these aifidavits  had to be notarized
éthe U.S. Embassy in Guyana in doder be valid ithe United

tates.[w |

Avriter named DON FREED was also at the compound during
GARRY&#39;s visitin October, 1978. GARRY  advised FREED is an oId
friend who wrote the book on Bobby Seale, entltled "Agony

aED curreht y Los Angeles alif &#39
| advise IS hO i'e&jg) one nismber
GARRY stated that FREED was in Jonestown t write an autobiography
on JIM JONES, however, JONES evidently was not willing to pay

ED so FREED cut jisi short returned to the United
States prics GARR¥tsrn{/7%!

GARRY stated that heas returning from this trip and was at
the airport in Georgestown when he met MARK LANE. GARRY further
advised that hed no knowledge of LANE&#39;s trip to the mission.
GARRY said that LANE had been introduced to the Temple through
DON FREED. GARRY stated he is the chief counsel to the Peoples
Temple and LANE had been hired without GARRY&#39;s  knowledge. GARRY
supposed that LANE wbentabt to show government conspiracy
against the Peoples Temple and JIM  JONES. In this way LANE

Temple s other

(4] o divert attenn n from the Peoples
prgﬁ]ems whichere currentl yoetting news:overage Ky

GRRRY he resented Ib&ME-hired and was  cuunidey
with LANE. MARCIE JONES, wife of JIM JONES, told GARRY
WANE not being paid for his services; however, GARRY advised
that MARK IbANE told him he was receiving payment from the

PreéeéTéuilili n gth ﬁ)eaycfflciméﬂﬁfavet f? 1al| 10und without

GARRY stated that when he became chief counsel inJune, 1977,

faglvised the members  of the Peoples Temple that they were not
to hold news conferences unless he  was present. Onthree  occasions
they held such conferences , and GlARRY hended up with

lawsuits omach occasionif

3ti4

G é&#
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. While LANE was in Guyana iBeptember or October, 1978, he
held @aress conference in Georgetown and  JONES was very pleased
by what LANE stated tothe  press at this time. LANE then came
to Saancisco dredd Press conference ahe Temple here.
GARRY advised he did not like this all because he, GARRY,
is the chief counsel for the Peoples Temple andhe hadno prior
knowledge of the statements LANE was to make tothe  pkess.
this conference LANE stated that there was &onspiracy by the
government to destroy the Peoples TEewiple JIM JONES; that
JIM JONES would be returning to the United States; and tvithin
@ﬁv éerﬁ nglogﬁt file a law suit against the Unit@tates

GARRY stated he once  again contacted the local members of the

Peoples Temple he recalls talking to JEAN BROWN! and again
advised them to stop holding [assrences. GARRY stated he

had no, knowledge of JIM JONES returning t . the United States at | .
this time or anythlng élgalé sal ccjurlng this pssrenceiqi

On Novemb@ror 9, 1978, GARRY readthe $aancisco

Chronicle that Congressman LEO A¥Adnded to go to Jonestown
and MWERK LANE had advised RYAN RATAN could not goto
Jonestown as&#39;planned  because it was not convenient for the Peoples
Temple in Guyana to receive such a visitor at this time. GARRY
advised this was the fisbwledge he had that RYAN  was going
to Guyana

GARRY advised hewas very up8set this article, and when
he talked with JEAN BROWN Saancisco Temple member! she
advised him that LANE was an attorney for the Peoples Temple.
He told BROWN that this was a slap in the face for the Guyanese
government who has given all types of courtesies to the Peoples
Temple. GARRY told the Peoples Temple members that this should

e strai er 13, 1978, orhe  was going

to WithdrasthewOURSEN T/ _

GARRY advised there was then a rrafsmission, evidently
with MARCIE  JONES, stating that JIM JONES was very ill, semi-
comatose, running digh fever, and was packed inice. GARRY
was advised this was not good time to withdraw as counsel.
GARRY responded that there wasno wayhe was not going to withdraw
if this situation did not get straightened out. GARRY stated he
felt he was being used by  the Peoples Temple members who were  not

i ' i hiR g ingthe  Peoples Templ
ttetsg ﬁrjiﬁm% Baﬁpﬁtgxt. %,was using the eoples Temple

36;!

"1
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ONoventi&78anagvidbdt
who works in RYAN&#36f§ice, came t6 see him an brough
Wweitieren LEO RYAN and MARK LANE. GARRY advised

that RYAN was by-passing the Peoples Temple Ilawyer in this

Tﬂ'hmfw ﬁﬁa?munications available

Abon J og V,I{_ednes_da}l)love (,51ARR¥tated hed
Iaf 7 o com @eagifés?éblc;uy tated fht ﬁﬂfwg
alr wn g in W . out, merica
aboalBAMIirlinegf00 PMhatiight

GARRY  stated he ran  into MARK LANE 4a&RRY stated he got
angry at him and said, "why am| hiere you are'; LANE then

jed /. GARRY, w. ngr e
wouldolspeako LANEndhoughheywereon thé sameglane
pigumnnirt B3 AT SO 679992 -

On Friday, November 17, 4&i0:00 AR they arrived at Georgetown
and members of the Peoples Temple picked them up at the airport
and took them to the Georgetown headquarters of the Peoples

4 stated e and MARK LANE had another fight when
the yreachethe headquartersftui

GARRY stated that Congressman RYAN was "making a circus
about this thing"; had media there and GARRY wanted to tall;
to RYAN alone. RYAN stated would not talk to GARRY without
the pfwesg present because was a Congressman. The media

was very decent, acgcording t ARRY, ade ah ide&#39;s _

rooman the hotefavatlablefor a‘yAﬁ'ftd?speaito_ﬁ'VAﬂfpnvacy/ |
GARRYwas very angry with RYANand stated he had no right (o

do this investigation, that he had preconceived ideas and would

' fai f th d. 4 RY. id _he_did
haveé pre-judgéatenthecompobetiaginopemind. /1%

RYAN thet_w stated to GARRY, Ywhether you like it or not we
retlafivesridtiop mbatiseats” yy

GARRYadvised that he had not yet talked to JIM JONES.

[ *1

315 ;

Y7

if
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He and LANE then returned to the Peoples Temple headquarters
and talked to JIM JONES on the radio. MARK LANE and GARRY nad
agreed on onething, accordingto  GARRY -- thatJIM JONES has
gotto letthe Congressman, media, and some relatives into the
compound. MARK  LANE spoke onthe radio first and JONES went
intoa  long speech about theemies of the  church. LANE got
nowhere with JONES, according to GARRY. So GlARRY he
talked to JONES on the radio and gave  JONEStwo alternatives...
one,to  tell  #MBengressman, etc., to go foell. GARRY advised
JONES that if he did that theréd beno way GGARBY be
able foandle Califgrnia. The second alternative was to let

everybody In.

thiGHETisTiEsio™ W e o

JONES finally advised the group could comeon down fie
cdrapound. drew lots, four of the relatives were included

i theSHh Fraficiito-oriclefZig#sg? ™A= ™

GARRY advised they arrived at aery snptirt at Port
Kaituma, which,is»located six miles fromthe  Peoples Temple

compound u!

Aruck with several Peoples Temple members wasthere to meet
the arriving group. These members included avoman called "Sarah"
who G@RRRIEd later the interview A$ARRIET TROPP, a
Hastings Law School graduate in 1977 andwho now isne of the &#39;
suicide victims! anda man possibly named JOHNNY JONES. GARRY

¥ty tieffere mberitigrtiariesitf! = &#39;

These members announced tbaly two of the party could go
to Jonestown -- MARK LANE and CHARLES GARRY. and G#&RRY
on the truck and a quarter ofa  mile down the road et a
Temple tractor. The members onthe tractor advised that RYAN,

h|s dide State Department representatlve DWYER, and the

aﬁsgeé){eseatailve e al from rOneS ister of pollrjfﬁraafon were now

LANE and GARRAY to thieport. RYAN announced that
all the medla must also come. GARRY stated he told RYAN to just
come a lrls g ob; then GARRY to|d everybody he would try to

get t compound. u/
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_GARRY stated theyeled six miles ~ tothe | entrance of  the
gempoyndaamanilgsirtgeg thh; mgegsarégricompour
and convinced him to let the other members of the party come

tothe  compound. JONES made one exceptin and did  not allow the

reporter frotme "Enquiretd comezf

GARRY advised that Congressman RYAN nd his assistant, JACKIE
SRémeéved forty people before dinner.. After dinner,

Eht8riaifiedagiiistio putaye Pedpl$ Tidieplee!

onand on." GARRY kelievge TIM TERMAN took notes of JONES
conversatibmsaime. /W ™

MARCIE JONES introduced Congressman RYAN, who then stated
hewas very dtad be there, had seen things he didn&#39;t expect
Lf- see. Aiis pronouncemTa, GARRY stated ,t]pe Peoples

emptaemdgrs  wildly applaudingfdaé

JONES endesitstiieg bpeaking witle media £4339;

There was room in the complex to house Just @art of the
dooup the night. The following visitors remained at the
compound Friday night: FOPANGR, DWYER, [GAERY, and
the representative from the Ministry of Information. All of the
party stayed ithe guest house except for LANE and GARRY, who
hada room next to the radio shack. The rest of the party

departed to find rooms outside the compound./ ]

On Saturday morning between 10:30 AM and 11:00 AM the media
returned to the compoundon the Peoples Templetrucks 14/

Themeeha the morningtaking pictures, etc hy

At 1:30 PM, Congressman RYAN JIM JONES tinatre was a
family of six that wanted toleave. JONES "freaked" out at this,
according to GARRY, and called the family traitors, liars, etc.
GARRY stated told JONES not to express these emotions, that
after all it was just six people that wanted to leave. JONES
stated to GARRY that he had told everyone the night before that
if anyone wanted to leave they could. At that time noone wanted
to leave. JONES now felt that tiese people were out to

the8E pelgaiee’” G AddR¥ed® §ﬁ%theiﬁ?:NFsé°as“ét1d to

| B
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fourtee[{} people. GARRY recalled the P&RKS and LARRZ

not fé?n@iﬁ?ﬂiﬁr&ﬁ%%%mf tHEUrteet./1
Ahis point GARRY decidedto leave with  thesgle if

there was iiarmg itwas raining and the whole  affar

very sad. Q1]

GARRY he wwttmg’mdy get othe trchhen

JACKIE SP1 -JIER came to and had to return

pavillion because = anan named SIMMON®11! wanted to Ieave and
take his thingeren with him. GARRY s3#t#dONS could
notdo this because he did nothave custody of the children.

MARK LANE was

to thepaviliom

?upposed to leave, but they both then returned

GARRY&#39:;told SI7?-il92ithsi® could leave, but he could not take
the children with him. SIMFIONS stated he would not leave without
the children and that would stay and be harrassed. GARRY

A h t i t t ke t
JONES, raltiSGARREY STIMOBLEA N6 Karr&ssed./v
LEO RYAN»was rounding up the last of the group  to leave.
LARRY LAYTON then came up aindte alked to RYAN, statm&_l{/ that he

alsmted& #3906 expatriatedr to defect./&#3

It was agreed that RYAN would  spend another night at the
B1E&aVANGTer ¢t aadih&” St '
BIEATANSHEr CHinlerSladiie StHERY ANF
GARRNY that at this point in time he and MARK LANE
were again taking séeps leave and wshaking hands with
RYAN. RYAN stated he was very impressed yhat he had seen
and that would not make dongressional recommendation to
investigate the complex. RYAN further stated that he was

ced that the charge against th Temple were not founded
to |
This teestit westnabint rtoeee
@%Ei{epo r{M{J&N#_% gljttﬂe could live with this &#39 ;

WHILE they = were talkln to RYAN ~MARK and G RRY' a man Came
up andput atran hold on RYAN ‘anstated ressma YAN,
you mother f"°ke1& 39 H9 P1115 this left arm around RYA neck and
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had a knife in his  Hightl. GARRY identified this man as
DON SLY. MARK LANE and GARRY attempted to guty off AN.
TIM CARTER and other Temple members came up and wrestled the

Had Slolgetsalger hebirt AmEnts. M ™

A fgbsh and pair @ants were brought ftoan
stockroom for RYAN. G@RRRY not know iRYAN put on these

clothes. DWYE s also resent duri inciderg, and
suggeste%éﬂﬂﬁ1 [8avé Towatherthar Tor Suncfay
GARRY and LANE there forced to remain at the compound

because there was now no more room on the airplane. DWYER
stated he would take RYAN to Port Kaituma airport and then come

back hd&#]gléand another plane would take GARRY and LANE

GARRY advised that he talked to JONES  after fihisdent
and told JONES that he thought thits.ck on RYAN  was the work
ah agent provacateur. JONES reply was that it was not such
an act, rather that the peaple S0 angry. GARAY JONES
what they wegey about and gotno answer " [

Q

Some time passed and GARRY spoke for the first time
with friendship to MARK LANE, suggesting that they takea walk.
The walked past the cottages and evaluated the weekend. Both
believed iboked good and  GARRY stated he felt he could "live

with it. 18#39; |

LANE then daid GARRY,_"l want you to keep this to yourself
This afternoon when HAHRGS asked to leave with his family
he asked me to gath him to get his gear. He was afraid.
He said this place is not what it appears tioe. We work 12-18
hours We got nomeat unless there are visitors. There

are 150- gOOpeop1ewho would like to  leave here."/y/
At4:30  PMor 500PM JACKBEAN whohas beenwith  JONES

for 25 years! and JIMMC  ELVANE PH!a real estate man from
Los Angeles, who had  only been at the compound two days; and had
a sister, KAY, at the compound! cameup toMARK LANEand GARRY

and asked them what they thought about the complex. ARRY
them that ,he felt ould, bg more frgedom {o,. air oRipions
AR afi e Wol i SKkE % SHORGETERE taive RI

the BaVillISTRAREan e iRy o thatarea™

-<~1In
mu

18#39;.

-.92
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People were  comingin  droves to the pavillion. MARK
danlRRY were  dsked meet with JONES. Present ahis
meeting were: SARARET TROPP!, JIM BEAM, JIM MCVANE,
TIM CARTER  who did not stay!, This meeting was held at00
PM which time  GHéd3dd to interviewing Agents. GARRY
stated that he later learned that RYAN whst at20 PM,
therefore, the rpsent ahis 5:00,PM .meetin werfz
R PESE s h Fip O PR B CRAT es

oIt : )

JONES said to GARRY, "Charles | amorried. When LARRY
LAYTON left, he hugged meand said this shit&#39;s got to stop.

JOE WHJSON . JERRY , RARKS « also left. 'Péayfhave ' taken
exery in thisplace, thageenot gulerty !

MAREARIS came in and talked to JONES for about 30
seconds. JONES came back and said thakE and GARRY had
toleave . ,and go&#l‘SS\a}lhe East . uest house F?ecause (feelings -]
SO higyodr livesre irdanger. Peapeangry." 727

@davéed he still did not understand why the members
were angry. They did ear were smilin and
giving greetings.te ANE a@a R ¥hey ‘passday thém., 1@/

LANE took  his luggage and GARRY took his briefcase and
they proceeded to the Exasist house, which GARRY described
as being quite alistnnee from the pavillion./1%!

JMMC  ELVANE followed thetin LANE and GARRY turned
into the guest house...GARRY told MC ELVANE to let  Himow
what transpired at the meeting and MC ELVANE then continued

cottage | ANE

rai n .On insi
sttedo @aRBYS N did not like: this situaton /7

Next to the dweskt, @Aaéey, there is a small
oottage about 20-30 feet away where he observed some blank men
standing in front of the cottage. They took 8-9 guns out of
the cottage and boxes of ammunition. Then DON SLY came and sat

behind the uest house. SLY k . asking people passing "when
0 youvant mep there? §Leﬁ? finally f)e?f), 1]

RR/HRO -1
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Thetwo  young black men came  to the guest house, who GARRY
identified as "Johnson"and "Pauncho.” They had  gunsin their
hands at the ready position and were  fzamby smiling. They
stated to LANE, die for the people is revolutionary suicide.
We are dying to expose fascism and racism." LANE responded by
asking if there wasn&#39;t an alternative, ahd there was not,
faend GARRY stay behind and wfite their cause. They
smiled and agreed with LANE. LANE or GARRY asked these
black men how to get out of the compound They first stated
"take a plane, was pointed out th was no plane,

they adwsed LANE anGARRY tgo backthrough the bushrw
GAR : :
bush. GRREV™ " feas stil hang‘?hg oo his briefcase./ZU/

As LANE and GARRY into the jungle bush, GRRRY
he could hear occasional statements being made such as "TIM
" OEN.is not the only enemy"; "No atternative than to die";
Let& #39;seadlevisive.&#39;]
After going about 100 yards into the bush, GARRY hiard
JONES state, "Mother, Mother, Mother Mother" and then GARRY

hea

at ?IS %whlch RAATARIE s} fe REarg0-90 shots.

three shots.

They slept about two hundred yards into the Jungle. It was
cold and raining. GRRRY they laid in the jungle for
about fourteenhours

LANE and GARRY got (and walked through ffuengle until
they reached the road that leads from the compound. GARRY stated
they did not cut through the compound, but  went straight through
the bush to the road. GARRY recollected itvas about 4:30 PH
Sunday afternoon when they reached the road. They Started walking

AFMY postce*degaratiend®PBit./QET &#39; °™

At the Army post they saw MIKE PROKES, TIM CARTER, pmos

other o had worked in the radlo room at the
compound belhgld bythe seldiers.,»b/

GARRY stated he remembered that TIM CARTER had been at the
final meeting with JONES, but had left the meeting early. GARRY

had bepresént ahat mesting. Tf47 ™ ™

{H2
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GARRY stated that while he and LANE were in the jungle,

LANE told  him many things about the Peoples Temple which  he,
LANE, stated /mead learned from TERRI BUFORD, who, according
to LANE, hadbeen elected to take JIM  JONES place should

a~ something happen to JONES. LANE told @GARRY had learned

=~V

o zrAr - S pound. éﬂiﬂ??&)‘t’ stire whetHoANE entidmesy ledge

of wean 2239 or not. I “

CrARRY stated that BUFORD had left the T mT_ geveral weeks
e earlier and went at that time to stay wit

pa.LQNﬁ'?Iseon ﬁwsed Tseopai_lms pime that he weseiving

R GARRY advised that heas being paid on amonthly basis
B h pledin mount , f$5 000 although he _had requested
X %ﬁﬁ 000" GARR origina Iy given aetainer ,

w i GARRY he had  no knowledge of the Peoples  Temple
- financial affairs; did not krtow bank their check was

ke .
- GRRRY at none had héeen offeredand in payment.A/

Interviewing Agents asked GARRY following questions, and
Y answaredative to each question:

D h ific k led f iti li
or sHipmeéafanyWeaponsibgoples” Tenmpanbers?!°
&#39;yow have  any specific knowledge of firearms training

6T§é%%/ and:’)?oweﬁ erri)}g members, including specific dates, _

Doyou have any direct knowledge of threats to harm any public
officials axrrent or former Peoples Temple members as a result
of persons attempting to expose the Peoples Temple; infiltrate
the Peoples Temple or inducing anember to leave the Peoples Temple?

1&#39;

. Ny

Doyou have any knowledge of cacheing of weapons or monies?

@5 Do ydave akyowledgeistussionsapies af/ °

"contingencCy plan” reportedly espoused by Reverend "JONES as a

& ptwg?@ ﬁ d Wﬁ@%@ﬁs 198Kgnor |92 92 gf-92r928#39; -
E376i {xi
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Do you have any . knowledge of aconspiracy . or discussion by
members dd specific federal ofiicial asja target?

Do&#39;yamphalesigeof "hit men" dlangels?"/[l

Doyou haveany specific knowledge of Peoples Temple
nﬁmbfrs being  utilized . i:_ompro ise plir);lials for
the furtheranceil 'Eémp &es’ :

After @&%R6hded "no" to the above questions, he
discussed Private investigator from San Francisco named JOE
RAZOR. GARRY dt#é0R cameto  Guyana while GABRY there
in September, 1978. GaRRYed MAZOR as working with the
defectors from the Peoples Temple. RAZOR loméke prints of
Teamibers in Guyana and after he analyzed thesis he
told GARRY, he&#39wassatisfied the people wete being held there
against theimwilf. Ti

RAZOR told JIM JONES he should have more security and RAZOR
V}/as_wi!ling to set upa  security system  _ for JONES, including
igitbise  bollge™ e VEARTTY) (119300058 #39:4-it!:

GARRY advised there are currently 15-20 Peoples Temple members
at the Temple in San Francisco and fes no knowledge of any

guns beingin the temple.

GidkfdY he hasmeeicbiaiaagordsbeing kit

the Temple to use for black mail
GARRY stated MARK LANE could be reached  bglephone at
b . 7 . /&ﬂgﬁl/&:&lggs_ Tennessee »

’ — he ha’d eaten cheese sandwiches at the Guyana
compound and had never been drugged, contrary to what he stated
the newspa{)ers are now  printing about the Cheese sandwiches
served there. u|

GRARRY he heard no shots the night he spent in the
jungle, but the nextmorning . fmarf several voices and shots,
the location f WF"C?‘] W@f ICU t tmﬁ 7' /

- GA BY_si ted . he had absolutely no adyvance information that
anything like the occurrencesere goingo happen

&#89; interview was  discontinued at this time because canny
had members  of the Peoples Temple waiting to confer with him.

P 4 AR
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has been so

rv irst knowledge he had
* of his assignment to travel to Guyanawas  on Thursday
92, -. aft 1978 ravol

there bk

who has  written a number 0
e, we aot hkemitted tmake the trip.
He explained that the had just

4 learn t% .. time, . gressman I_f J.
RYAN fr6miiformidiavel with AparytGuyana/ul
e ]
e he was toover RYAN&#39;s visittGuyana andto see
N Jonestown if possible. He flew from San Francisco to
New York, where he met Congressman RYAN and his party,
A ;and they departed New York about 3:30 fom. Monday,
, November 13, 1978. Congressman RYAN was representing the
_ House International Relations Committee toheck on conditions
iin Jonestown. He recalled that also present on this airplane
flight from New York to Guyana were eight other media people
in addition to himself, as well as Congressman  RYAN and his
Administrative Assistant KACQUELINE SPBIERS. In addition,
~In SCHOLLART of the House  Committee Staff was also  present.
They flew  to Trinidad and subsequently to Georgetown, Gvyana
arriving there Tuesday night, November 14, 1578, about midnig

. " efftst ¢ban -

to rowriete
and

1 La detayed g approxin?at%!%bg hoq_rg#fgg; IJP"? Immigygtion _W>>._1c_j_;!___;__
mnHmMumnmH}£K%24&*ZQZ1B frdrews  AiForcgs  BaseNd., BA | = 89+]73
<51¢, SA
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at the Timheri Airport in Georgetown until the matter of
8é;§/39;H§§ his permit could be resolved. Subsequently, his permit
o " was recei and he was permitted to entei Guyana for
five days 14!
.&#380.B
Congressman RYAN had been
negotiating for an invitation to Jonestoun, but that he
a was given dist of conditions wiighl have toe met
in order to visit there. These conditions included that
Attorney lil-.1U LAIIE be present, that me:&#39;.*.bars othe Black
z Caucus be present and that the Reverend JIM JONES would
choose the members of the poess dbere. Congressman
—25; RYAN, however, did not agree to these conditions. Subsequently,
_ Congressman RYAN reached an agree:-zcnt with Attorneys I-LARK
LANE and CHARLES GARRY, who ithe attorney for the Peoples
Temple, permitting them to travel to  Jonestc-wn.
there was ao istics . problem involved dueto the planes
s13 ;._1-.d tlaeding strip available.
gr? pIe calling mselyes Concerned
Relatives’ tta1 |ﬁf§ efiatereste |accomepany|ng
Congressman RYAN onestown. This group of I
ofjindividuals en in pl es e, were
dropoudserepeopie widiafiVegaornestswn. 2/
the press paid. gart
of the cos p ane rip, he Concerned Relatives
paid  @ortion and Congressman P. >;&#39;| .1938a#39;- glsdion of
the expenses for the plan»:-.to  fly to Jonestown. The plane
was an 18 seater and present onthe flight were Attorneys
LANE and GARRY, four members of the Concerned Relatives
group only as the entire was too large to take and
it was decided these f sent their

tratnvc

e, KACQU]f | &#36tLRAB{U)

 his ViR SRS b,
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from his district in California in view of the interest
?f peoF re in the PeTpIes Temple and their concern
riendand/or rélatives. U
Their plane left the Georgetown airport and
arrived at Port Kaituma in the late evening of Friday,
November 17, 1978. They then proceeded via truck ora

Which sixile§ ¢ohsistsdee

RUDDER, 4ocal

pg%ﬁfﬂjd, miles away,

Guyanese constable,
them at Port Kaituma. RUDDER said
only SHARON  AMOS could  proceed

"SHAROR" moSeing

gurrent member and oto ,60 people living in
;house iBieorgetown where supplies wageived by the
peoples Temple and subsequently forwarded to the Peoples -
Temple in  Jonestown. Attorneys LANE and GARRY could not
understand RUDDER&#39;srders and some members ofthe  Peoples
Temple, about five or six, arrived on aed tractor. They
entered into negotiations and subsequently, agreed thANE
and GARRY couldgo onin firstto Jcnestown and negotiate
for the Congressman. They walked to a nearby telephone or
transmitter and after an apparent conversation, came back
and aich th t thtie em paryt1d cou t raves to Ji own.
LANE, GARRY and Congressman RYAN were aheon occupants of

PEople™terriple peopletricksther

sennng
Concerned Relatlvgmup/

A sergeant
and his deputy met
he had instructions that

EtTiddhEatty.

that

RYAN__had the tel
20 36iiUtEsVhenm ar(%eﬁ”p arrivetiere. They
_ wentto &entral loca o , anopen air
meetin 1 @ ace Wn &orrugated tin roof ™ a stage I and seats.

Very Hi Hidl6 e e°pﬁ” d heard
that this had be Waged or 611 %ene wér'e ear
’;‘olg éhat the geo?Iet _ there wan’[edh hto entcter:[jain them and they

ntertainment. whnich co
crsrped@if Teraperstigimed
Is. The

Tﬁae“efwemt‘h/ﬂf’@eﬁmmgress
&#39; 31";

ii/»
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a speech explaining that he was an impartial
ver and elaborated along this lina, it
dppeared some peo Ia .happie r thera than
N Dbefore. There was é owever,
he again later heair the people had been 1 stfuctid
to do this. when the timree feave, there were no
accomodations there, but a cottage was obtained for

LT et i I e i I N

b of a persorwherd‘heyspenlthe night. |
The following day. $a&#39;=ur =Y&#39;.

things were doubly tense. Congressman RYAN was mterwewmg
people in Jonestown privately, some of whose names had been
given to him by members of the Concerned Relatives group.

The previous evening, DON HARRIS of NBC had received a note

> forhéih gettinghéspeoplibfionestown.f@w

T
r
Congressman RY/AMNhewanted
to see parts onestown imself. After a conference
with  attorneys LANE 4n&RRY, an agreement was reached that
the media could roam around the grounds. He was subsequently

refused entry into the Jane Pittman House on the basis they
| wanted to protect the privacy of the people inside who were

1Al r | N P | e Laanliasrmnsd e ~ mondramsl] s s amsomam oo onon s nomons 1A/
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RYANhasgrowthe time to leakad
arrived as the airplahe nw icthey were to depart was

arriving at &ertain time. The press got into the first

truck which was leaving. He said thatsome ofthe media

were going to film Congressman RYAN asthey  were leaving.
congressman RYAN was remaining behind to stay with and

give protection to members of the Peoples Temple who had
expré é an interest in leaving with srsn, but who could
notget  onto the first truck dueto it being crowded.
Attorneys LANE and GARRY were remaining at Jonestown and

not travellng to the airport. Jv

: had mterweweﬁidverend

J IM JONES an -had  always permitted people to
leave who  wanted to, but that if people did try to leave,

he wayHdather has failed his people . He tried to
talk women out of leaving when they expressed an interest

leave. One of.the om valved in this aS EDITH s
embrac S?%M@Hﬁ averyt "imga n%???m /1

The truck which

and other individuals were ri ing proceete a=ou yards
before it became stuck ithe mud. He then  heard doud
cheer,saw  acommotion and people  running. About five to

ten minutes later, Attorney LANE oame upthe pathto  the
truck hustling Congressman RYAN  with him. Congressman
RYAN&#39;s shirt was pulled up his waist and there was blood

iWaditt tHood ifgressitiair RYAN.[1&

congressman RYAN gaib the truck and said
someone had thrust a knife at him. The truck than traveled
to the  airport, but the plane on which  they were  to depart
had not  yet arrived. Congressman RYAN andthe others sat
downin alittle shed and Congressman RYAN told them wh;t
happenedto  himback at Jonestown. He said goung  white
male had  lunged at him with a knife, thathe  had fallen
back and that MARK LAKE, who hadbeen his opponent in tbia
matter, had saved his life, as he had wrestled the knife
wielder to the ground. The knife  wielder was  cut during

CofigredSmathMynars ™ "=

L37 6/ DbciOr<2: the truah. }.;?.-:
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he was riding  pulled away from Jonestown to drive to

the airport, a Negro male got. onto ftheck and clung

to the side of it staring at Hm. female tevapleer

inside the tr o -1 iii fihigvidual as being JOE
WILSON. I-IILSON&#39wife and child had

left Jone wn ear er la date trying tmake their way
to, Port . Kaitum WILSON roqe, all the way out to the
airstrip onfimisk X-Sit them.

__there ssi@hople
millino are-on in 1e area by the alrpo waltln

Rianes take them away from there. He said Mmck
on v.-hich he and other members of the press and others
had traveled to the alrport must have returned and brought

filmintheaétiviticliere.-they * " Were

rece:vmg many hostile looks an a .e niembers difie
press gathered together. The two airplanes had landed

Tt inplsanp Witha capacityf aboubtito 'fa'\'}epsc'é’gf) te. !

1
thdasppaSpigiet itk InEHng

and the dia as it pulled away, had gotten onto the Slg |
single  engine plane. He expllained A& ON got onto
their  truck that the Temple People who were riding on the
truck and leaving Jonestown, crowded together and away

fréMTON and said not to [eim on, that he was
the
TN,

teaitor and would hurt , the H qﬁ / =while
E%éf’ / ﬁtar’i' my o with them
4iithath ey & et a il

At the airport, Cofigiessman DICK DWYER,
Deputy Chief oi Missions of the U. S. Embassy at Guyana and
others were frisking people to make certain they did not hex".
firearms 1;>-fC~18B&88jJing the aiﬁﬁla)és. LAYTON,
whom he described as pale and "hyper" said he had to get on
the first plane, referring to tI&#39maH plane. RYAI-IQZz =-

tothdthisiadRaiibaddhg arRa"™ =

3,;1928&#39;

—y,
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des cnbed_ =

e
dractor g’!h the truck  partially concealing

tract
drive awer the area  where they were congregated. Th|s
was durin the period of time that they were still milling
around andrisking people. u7
subsequently, approximately three to five males
came walking over swiftly from the  direction truck
end tractor and JOE WILSON wee one 0£&#39;
""i- beside the larger airplane
saw several pe COP"1.r
res. he was hcn standing by
the airplane. B .. a&#39;n._.n
was .earbv ilmin this secucnce of events. Eirin. connencen

fell to the ground s be |r-1| L.E&;#Saeg(z

protection as ddDB BROWN He was trying totake  cover

behind the eirplene tire end he heard additional shots. he
shootinc o i &#39; Hiv minutes or less.
2 g lo d

He sﬂN HAB ing et etimal tiref.
the plane, Congressman™REAR. He heard later another
individual was also trying to get behind the plane tire

for protection. He saw andividual come around the side

of the airplane. He saw BOB BROWN lying on the ground and
believed he was hit, but not dead dss body was  moving
some. He also sew DQH HARRIS onthe ground with his body
moving and believed him to still ladive. An unknown
individual then cgme and placed his rifle hiye head

of DON HARRIS and fired, administering what he celled the
"coup d@pace". Either this same individual or another

Wéurdwu rfde thing  to BOB BROWN, both of when
was then possiblyta( gards axit-.

he»  -- &#39; ngo make up his min e her
to play aead run for it, then decided run. up
andran  across the airplane field intoa  tropical raln -
he could. He had acamera  bag, which he dropped on the runwe;

and he d_[ pli)lﬁfa Nikkon camera inthe  swampy a®a he
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5 tly, he made his way around the
, perimeter o}
them
said
p.m.

, He observed that the larger twin engine Otter plans
was disabled dise tires had been shot out. The small  plane
managed to take off and he was told that it had one passenger,

ta female temple dropout member. He was not certain as
when the small plane took off, but understood it surmoned
help.

WHe observed CongressmarRYAN&#39'sMy as
he bodies of HARRIS, BROWN, GREG ROBINSON, San Francisco
NERE"FEId toaild Tedte”\shot'Coh eIFI?féédﬁ:l a
&who shotD ..n was aoung bta?@ possibly a
orin his 20&#39;s and daller tl 92an

92

He sa
tive that the div who

was ablack mpaTe,however hbeqleved hino be./if

heard from seyeral pe
i, there cpuding®%:one o aropouts, |0035|bl FE)A?LEPes’[s
that LARRY LAETON got into the smaII airplane while Congressman
RYAN was standing beside it,  afhich time the truck and _
tractor containing the mén didthe shooting were  proceeding
toward them. Lk1TON had, orwas handed, aevolver and
, started shooting. He said he rmigybt been handed the
revolver hrough the window, but he also had aatchel with
Im h M a%ot been checked, tohis knowledge, for voanoz"
v due to their inexperience in such thinos. The revolver vex

évor%}ﬁ%mmgﬂﬁ@was
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that he suggested to DWYBR that since he  was aovernment

official that BUYER should take oustody of this revolver

and he did. LAYTON was detained lyher Guyanese

civilian males. Meas also told e believed DALE PARKS
that PARKS, after LAYTON  started shooting atthe  people

ine small plane, had wrestled LAYTON for the revolver

and they  fell out of the  plane, that PARKS pointed  the
revolver at LAXTON and jei isfi em
! when he tried tehoot ?ﬁ Y&#?@ -l ﬁ - pﬁ:

J4ﬂ |, &#39; u&#39 -QI*IF-E BV5179 1(1')(51 13ZEQCE

to 30, 5&# to 150 pounds, with shortcury
hair and spacy

]

y
he had heard nothin indie-fete
any type of conspiracy to assessinete Congressman RY A
any other government official. he noted
knowledge of the Peoples Temple and  its &#39;ct:vities

feeceiving thIS SSignm=nt that he had no
while Ienestown, he heard C- prior

1 was preaching that the media ﬁ,m%re\r/(l)ouosdy SEQ%% thgf’?fggRJCEﬂ

and weneing there  to ts there
understand dongressman RYAN bed guns

1 were tense get them. He said he did not then

oo departurimng  raraymeant heow " conditions

Howing end at the time

violenceft=  «+ —uas fer asany planso  Of fo Ir

_ part .
his temple. cowuit

1 of the Reverend JOKES anembers of

his trip to
he had made notes  concerning
. . stown and he recorded later
FL a follb\&#@a =shooting of ~ Congressmen RYAN and the
8 riys, the names of the iz ivi ¢11. .25
responsible for the shooting es iornished to him different
dropout members fromthe  temple that he interv

0 @on

wnt tranmenirad ~} c4 n
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FO11 rcco: of c1"?
M6vember liftCltrid in
i . By
f th al Ieae‘ir old
t e = jndiwiduals i or
we o HEAIhESadiVidwabEE¥ollowiibo
1 TOOE r
2 ALBERT  TOUCEIETTE
3 JOESON

4 LARRY  LJ .Y.&#39;[&#39;Ul92 |

HQ also advised t[\at a SJANLEY . . was the drivei
of the tractor or truck which brouoht the indivi uale to
the airport who did

not identified . « .

doing the shoe shooting*® tithcugh GIlG hiff8&rr  has
as being one of the ividuuls

white male

whom

this

KICK may ke middle aged
a rough, hatchet, type iace,,
ho sawat Jonestowu, but he is not certain ‘concerning
as the individuals whoe him the information that
RICE was involved in the shootin% did not furnish his race
to him; He uh cratoo  that MICE was seen shooting a hen nhi,

possibly a .45 automatic, and was one of these on theck
Ol  tl-J.CtOI&#39;

14!
n _conce@thg gALBERT TOUCHETTE, Qe did not know this
rifhend ppilc "

92

' ¥ »V, |
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Concerning JOE WILSGN, is
individual he had previouely discusee&#39; with SA and
wii oh is anegro male,age 21to 28ith short corn rows
and people  said he did participate inthe  shooting, further

details un}-.newn. u&#39;
&#39;ng LARBAKTON, previously described,

DALE PARKS said LAYTON shot one of

P aug,ters  on theplane.l u

he Cit:-r. ep|1 erlfonig#39;r.=.::tion
the above i utale as being involved inthe  shooting from
the DALE and EDITH PARKS family, JIM ROGUE and family,
except for one daughter, who chose to remain iBiuyana and
from HAROLD CORDELL, who has been a mentor of the Peoples
Temple for 25 jears was former  head of the temple security
iBalifornia. CORDELL went  to Guyana about eight to twelve
months previous when the JONES group  did, however, he fell into
disfavor with JONES and had decided to leave andwas  ai;&#39;Ler-".§,">tin

to /laade was atthe airportat the time ofthe shc:-oting., |
Jhe shoating ~ actually corrabontec

45p. 9; ual NOvem B3arid ttie t- slcoting
sounded Ilke pops or small arms fire primarily to him. he
did not know where JACKIE SPEIBRS  was during the shooting.
Hecalled that when their elamaiating the wovnded
departed Guyana that some of the more seriouoly wounded got
off the plane at San Juan. Included among those people was
ANTHDHY KATSARIS, Concerned Relative member who  was shot up,
55 was his tether, STEVE xnrsnnls. BFVLRLX orivnn, a Kcgro
female, age about 47, anda member of the Concerned Relatives
group had  her ankle taped. Her husband, HOHnRD, age 5?,
whowas inthe Concerned Group there, had remained behind
at Georgetown widle others went tdonestown and they
were evacuajed as he apparently ., astroke according
{0 medicabersonnel, needeslp immediate]

travel via [-1-3h jot.  from C-111; :--<_-1:"1&#39
ad,yed eorgetoavid wasot t onh
p ane

never intervie-92-.&#39;daghyone CC-1&#39;n&#39;»&#3
with the government concerning this shooting at the

airport.
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Dalketronscriptionig/L/.&#39;7i..

sta was
wileoe assigned to cover
a trip to Jcnestown, Guyana and to travel with U. S.
Congressman LEO J. RYAfN rIZ‘)emgcrat,I_e'_ Callifornia! ‘awderal
0 e Peo lésmple.
tHGUtFr TPt a- "= amapoip
nl e who?atten e a presentat pn dbacernifg oples
Idmple put on #Hpe Peoples Temple in California. The

/

r

8#39:

invcnigaiign,., 4 :c,am;: i Kile , 3

présediie "timdhe presentationiqE ™
e fledio®alifornia

to New York on -on ay, .ovem er 13, 1978, dhdn from
New York to Georgetown, Guyana on November 1478. The
two attorneys for the Peoples Temple met with Congressman
RYAN and the rest of the contingent from the United States
oN92}EdHed a3 evening®3%or 18%4F%tby in Georgetown and, on

AR QAR F R [ ivenc

eyere delayed at the airstrip for “one {fo taours
before receiving permission to proceed to the Jonestown
proper. The whole contingent was transported to Jonestown
via truck and the trip took between 45 minutes to an hour,
placing them in Jonestown at ap@doximately p-m. The
teaple put an a big ceremony dfhd Bless America"

as sung. Manyof the people ‘all\;);earedto ‘Be er,

atevéninga slip of papewasgasse rrespondent
DONHARRISby someonavhowanted t0 leave the settlement
and return to the United States. None of the \visitors were
permitted to stay overnight there, they all left and
returned the following day? Saturday, at agipd6ximately a.m.
On Saturday at Jonestown, an older woman grabbed DRRIS
and indicated she and her family wanted to leave the
compound and return to the United $tafeBIS brought

Statéiivoid@cdidegiiatlidwishédigave. /la,

Tm rd..:.umcnicuni;iv&#ddrsrec-arr-Foundationor conclusion€1 lhe |- DLI92sUH uropcny ol ll-¢ 1&#39;lll.n11-J|5lu.! 92:d23U5ms192-1

Il and uscanton}; r,nrl 19tr d shnlaultd).115'CyO..|&#38ety,

55 rd

,rl92
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congressman RYAN then interviewed the Reverend
JQRES on tape about alleged tortures, diseiplinary measures,
etc., used against members of the Peoples Temple at
Jonestown. Reverend JONES denied all allegations and
additionally stated that the only guns in the compound
were used strictly by the hunters tobtain food for the
members e Church. w
When the wbaollagent was getting ready to
depart the compound for  the airstrip, approximately 15
athech members suddenly wanted falefect". The
visiting contingent and the "defectors" were driven to
the airstrip wieee were two airplanes waiting.
Shortly after the arrival at the airstrip, L
dractor pulling a flatbed fwtikbk can» e
top. Three rgen off the tractor and flatbed, walked
toward the reporters and asked which airplane the Peoples
Temple members were leaving on. No one responded to this
question and a short time later, these individuals pulled
weapons from the flatbed and opened fire on the people
e
FETTfEmbétEét peofrlem thhemple wkfe on
near the tractor when the unprovoked shooting began were
one black man H&heNLEY" driver of the tractor!,
one white male who  was approximately 45 years old and
appeared to be the leader of this group, and three other
Negro males. One woman  "defector" was killed as she was
aboutto  boardone ofthe  airplanes. The engine and  tires
of one of these airplanes were shot out and, although
there werg embass&#39¢ eo&#39ke  area, the people doing the
shooting seemed to convin’ to the con
ted
e peop eel
op kéna shot m ithe head, him.
stated that he remained motionless
feigning death, when he an apparen attempt
to make sure veas dead tayed, laying face
adown the airstrip, for a tely cne half hour ,
and he heard an, Iane eng start amongst the = noise
of people crylng then ran into the ~ thick brush surroundin:

35% &#39;1&#39;
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the airstrip and banded together W|th
tate Retment official who

g thearethsgeoln) deeemtually

REE.
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i 5 / mas advised be was being intervi;lwgi] chpc!ﬂ ed e r*la I S )

a possible
?e3e:al violhzion in connection with the d~ath United States

F 1;r;ss;an EO RYAN. Thereafter he 9:»vided tldlow-
1nf+:qation:
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ilight from Saancisco, Q@alifornia Kovember 13, 1978,
to Séwmk, New York. Also on this ilight was Congressman
LEO RYAN and two aides. These aides were JACKY SPIERS,
who handled logistic matters for the Congressman. Another

aide, JIM last nameunkno-.-.r;nz!.92u _

Also on the same flight and member of the news
media contingent for this story was TIM REITTERZAN.
Mr. REITTERMAN is writer for the San Francisco Examiner.

Mr RITTERMAN had written stories concerning the Peoples

photogrdphEi1&#39:rs1=.:.a.~.n G2A|

Other news media members nere RONJAVERS, who is

writer for the $an Trancisco Chronicle. ROVERS was
chosen to represent the Saancisco Chronicle because the
Chronicle had written several detremental stories concerning

he Peoples mple . and the Chronicle,, believed it would
Bestto sené cllfferentwrlter u

Also on this flight were approximately t@enty t o
family nenbers of people who were at the Peoples Temple
Community settle ent, Jonestown, Guyana. These family aenhers

were representatives of the group called "Concerned Relatives
of PeoplebempleCRPT!. u
After arr N8vember 1978

and ma final preparations
Georgetown, Guyana.| 92

ONoXx- bar8 depdifredew

York, New York on Pan Américan at three “p.m. bound for
Georgetown, Guyana. The flight proceeded to Trinidad where it
refueled. While in E&inidad foreign correspondent assigned
to Latin America for the Washington Post joined the media.

Also on this flight were the above-mentioned individuals who
departed San Francisco, California en route to Georgetown 92

. 2 411 e s
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The r1s§marrived a&pp -
—_— ;;C 92 s.f..&#39;:bE&#39;r
C/
92 ix] er Guy ana. The dntry members
I'5 Of the me and Concerned Relatives oi Peep emple was
not as easy. when RON JAVERS  attempted pass through
customs, the authorities seized his passport and wallet.
. f? They refused to admit him to Guyana. He was detained as the
% . Guyanese authorities found $230 in Guyanese currency ihis
/ i/ suitcase. This currency has aalue oi about $100 U.S.
§7s_eé#39;n It was explained that there is alaw that rome may remove
7 more than $15 Guyanese currency from the country and no.one
may bming Guyanese currency. The authorities held
imat 3

57.

s

-.1-011.8 the

s media % oncerre &H39; sat e Pegasus Hotel,
Georgelowyana.
The following three  dour c a;,&#39;s werecessitated
i r logal authoritiés to make
tie trip"JonesRivwananiti
_During these meetings, discussions, 3.__11d  so lorth.

PEGPIEs TeBophéifiom ars'un °  as

YarititesciBed " fisse TilSiney Hisical
. ithepast-incuARKE IS BYRm -

After these meetings were held, Hivas decided
that iour members oi the Concerned lielztit-es of Peoples
ﬁomple WOI1|d erml’[tedI to Em(d Cﬁ% the. eepas

RSN JIM 0033 asa young negro male who  is c.-an astudent
Mr. COBB was dormer m&#39;;T7:b-18etFEopfles Temple. STEVEN
HA}SARIS was also rad-nitted. AHI1&#39;17..&#BEkGddy was the
third member of the cornrnittee to be admitted. The fourth

cr of the co;-~.-fijftee was, dh

Sister of one ofthe residentdf Pebpledempie. ugs

L1

- sun 3,
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Also included in this pazhe the members  of
the media, the Congressman RYAN and aide JACKY SPIERS. A
member of the United States Embassy dkeorgetown, Guyana,
also was included in this group. The man&#39;mame was
RICHARD DWYER. The last member of this group wasa local

tative pf th G t wh ied
the medand famiipembers. o

Beeision asto  who would hpgeermitted to the
settlement waede hige authorities at the Peoples Temple
CHARLES GARRY  relayed anessage that GORDON LINDSEY  would
not beelcome and it was agreed that LINDS n

an the media to

At approximately three on November 17,1975,
the group boarded  duyanese airline and flew from George-
town, Gdyana to Jonestown, Guyana. The plane arrived in
Jonestown at approximately four-thirty p.m. The plane was
set by tRHort Kituma police. The gvasp provided trans
druck ouned and operated hiye Peoples

p téo in
mp le
&3 Ssed they were transported hilgis

truck approximate y ten to fifteen miles through narrow
roads in jungle terrain. The road had clearings ofno  more
than twenty yards on either side of the highway and traveled

f ugh ver ugh roage with much ursh either side of
heroads.i

Upon arriving at the Peoples Temple, they were

taken to a lgvgelion” style building.
building with roof and openon  four sides. spoke
with Rave

S unecessa
rken reg The people that abre

interviewed app
ed ones

nitial meet geere



w. 92
'a &#39 1
sees 92

sa sz-123 -

5
'&#39;

Pe-oT ;{papidethdyligsirtyt]
thhlssh@tlvrmated requested

sio d th t
permis n -0 spen .e even ng a .e up e. Reverend

JO \S,Jesf muﬂav%sleepl Paccommcaatlons. and

&#39 .&#39;-&#39;
and that no sleeplng facilities would be necessary.
Reverend JRKES this and advised the people must

leave

cdmpoind . .
Congressman RYAN and his aide stayed at the

during the night. Also

Attor;eys CHARLES GARRY and MARK
at tbempound were the

Visit~rs
: uring LANE.Fq,
prlnto amaﬂ e show which was put on for

med VERN GOSLEY passed aote in block
DON HARRIS, NBC News. The note stated that VERN

1-."a92i
G3§LIIE was in fear of his life and that he needed help in
g &#39 2u mentlon of hi WES ma
Efi~1-e8man-=—— k‘l#%
At approximately eleven p.m., Reverend JOKES
requevted theople return to their truck and return
Jhnes \![lb Arran emei?'l made for the. new: d) (B rﬁ "
e-1at?toeet llowingprniakgidybreak.{
the media
ougt  NOZ—frrut#3bes- tu ndiven. et devifeaude 32
, did not arrive until approximately eleven a.m.
Saturday  morning. The journalists took this to mean that

Rever JOKES wgs aatt o shor their tj
wisanspibiiithSeoplesip encerne
fRXIMma e that a e news media

sessions. @%{ﬁﬂ #1309 g&g?ég?‘ 243 %ﬁeg 4 1n&er\%mm 1%3@139%"}{ o members
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approximately  two p.m. Reverend JONESannounced "Why not
leave”, "Get out of here" DON HARRIS explained to
Reverend JONES that they had obtained information and
—x=trviews during their time at the Peoples Temple. He
ajvised Reverend JONES  that he could assure him  that the
io;orting of these interviews would  be fair. JONES

n

replied "I hopel live to see you be fair"

During the stay at the compound,
no weapons were observed and it was advised that tdere were
dmipting weapons. As preparations were made for return
to Jonestown, there  were approximately ten to twelve defectors
who accompanied the news media and Congressman. Jest  prior
to departure after the majority of the people had boarded
the truck, Congressman RYAN returned to the Pavilion. The

¥avilion was an roximately asfce u f% S %’U@ j Vi Y%h i C h

ne con. not  see. e could hear  noises coming from  this
area but could not sec what was happening. Hohents later
Congressnan RYAN returned to the truck and had blo~d stains
on his shirt.| | &it39;
11
Congressman RYAN got on the truck and er rycne

irickof whichenio twelvaveralefectors &#39:b

The last person to board the truck was a young
American male  described as five feet  six  inches tail, one
hundred thirty five pounds, late twentites, slight build,
dirty blonde, curly hair, deep~set  piercing blue  egos,

wearing a white shirt, white pant: ] parkg. Later

this’ mamwasidentified”as 1.~ XREMY TON.JU82
While on the ride back to Georgetown, Congressman

RYAN explained that when he returned to the  Pavilion and
was talking to  Reverend JIM JOKES, an unidentified white
knerican male  grabbed him  from  behind. This man put a
knife  point  to his throat. Congressman  RYAN explained that
he was able to grab the man&#39sm and slide slightly away.

Someone at the gathering then grabbed the assailant and
forced him  to the ground. Congressman RYAN advised when  he

Khifefhiathadeeplaéeagaingtsthroat.” ™ ™

t176/
Skid
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Congressman RYAN advised him that both Attorneys
EAHK T£XEiand CHARLES GARRY, were present during this

assault. He-noted that they had assisted in saving his
life. u
Q: While en route tdonestown, LARRY LAYTON did not
il speak . to anyone. Upon arriving at the airport which was at
egg; approximately three p.m., everyone disembarked  from the
5¢~
truck and took all of the equipment from the truck. The
planes wer ot at the airstrip as had been previously

asS
i 1,7

Y
92
J
&#39;-1»

L1

1

i

1.7
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arranged.

L.é!\ﬁaﬂext tahe airstrip@ﬁj& ,,Sg!ate hB M¢

At approximately three-thirty, two airplanes
landed. One was dwin-engine Otter. The second was a
sing1e engine plane. As there approximately thirty
people  tepart and only twenty-five seats, itW  asnecessary@

0c fl»id -92110 928 #3ky Si. &#39; ' .
1@, WIi
the sited

een ean ng against the garka
o er his clothes. When it cane time to load the passengers
on the first plane, nanely, single engine plane, LARRY LAYTJUN
announced that hewas tobe oneof the fpemple. He
stated that Congressman RYAN had&#39;promised that he would be
included in this group. Congressman RYAN&#39;Saide questioned
the Congressman concerning this and advised that this, in
fact, was his wish. The plane was loaded with four people,
TONY KARSARIS, VLRN GOSLEY, dady who was anember of the
Concerned Relatjves and LARRY LAYTON. The_single-engine plane
began totaxi to the endof the airstrip./" |

JIM CGBEQ noled>?1na: =1tractor

pulling anetal-sided trailer and t  éruck fvhich they tad
been brought I cameon the scene across the runway. Then, just
Vardgiertiin-ettgiie ™ ** "féco

ed the driver of the truck aQ esame man 1a ad driven g
the party from the Peoples Temple to Jonestown. Also, he
identified one.of the men standing in the truck as alonds
man. He advised there were approximately one-half dozen men

. a
393 L &
- . sl/E (
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standing.in Wk trajf)r. H C u1d&3 :not seethese
pedple FRYExcaptishouldasHesr!s 4/
Another truck then drove right to the airplane.
Thig truck hadthe = Guyana police. One of the officers got
32&#39wtm%he truck  andstood  near e ag La#edmit, h ahot  un.
Bh stoodto  thesidc  with .0thIS Sh 1gun.”
observed that the people beganto applaud when the pol:1§ &#39;
r appeared. There was degree of anticipation that sanething

bad was  going to happen. He believed this was the reason
v d- | for the peoples reacti

1-21
;&#39;,2|
0 nituirn day
The return flight would hate to
ay ext n day because of darkness. While

they were discussing this return, he heard two sShoots

behind him. He turned around and saw that &#39; the left front
SR tire of  thetwin-engine  Otter had been shot dAit. that
mid mtnent the little singlegengine plane was at ainety-degree

e~ {dwardSahgrenuvay. Seabddsi two

.1(’, =
E seed the phhple
L] n n [} . . a.
field flrlngnd%unﬁﬁﬁﬁhe n la‘er bL
He witnessed these pedj close to the wounded and
at point blank range firing into the bodies of the wounded.
@ He remained  in that location for anoment andthen gotto  his

feet. He remembered the Guyanese aircraft that had been

"3 parked at theend ofthe  runway when they arrived the day
aircraft had alamaced nose wheel and had  been

. hivs=fehe ' somerto

Oer pro ection to the neus people HO mere  being fired

givé hiamy assistafasked the™“Chzyanese soldie
ive gy« him gun,,. 60 that em r tyhiwself. The
sofdier dethedfequatitgd| .

-uuaaub l&#39;92'¢~'"ﬁfnGa%'Llﬂﬁa%—' N~ HEewifesseq ﬁDE gunman
uaving the Guyanese citizens outof theway inan effortto
SEIU
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orctect them.:u1  t D

rom -

eng @ s om nside of the plane.
The captain jumped out  of the airplane and said "Everybody
out". No one else  exited the airplane.
oun severa

ongressman dead. The assailan s dhe
above-described truck and were  gone. Congressman RYAN was
laying beside the right_iront landing gear. Hed
apparently been wounded and was shot ithe head. BOB BROWN
was laying under the tail of the plane. He had been shot in
the head andhis /madn partially away. DON HARRIS was
lay ng  centership and had powder burnson his clothing,
He li g that he had beenshot atvery  close range. The still

the wheel Oi

TH@ rﬁP&ﬁgﬁ h dﬁ%lﬁogﬂﬁﬂ: laring behind

He looked for JIM COBB, as hefelt CCQB was one
of .he  other people capable of setf~protection dueto  his

Kriowledge QORI e8#35" -chire jungle{u

The people that were critically wound ed, were [ aken
roxim
eep
hat he had been broancasting during the attack.
The pilot stated that fead advised by  radio that the people
were dead and that the Congressman had been killed. The
pilot advised that there should be  help at the airstrip within
one hour and fifteen toone hourand forty-five minutes. The
pilwt reiterated nens had been Sent out and that

Beardes r’l@@” enginédtipedtits 7 &#39;

at that pomt thelyad three

options. Option ~~ numberone wasto h were in
the jungle, option number  twowas to go tothe Guyanese Army

g3 tOWh. o ™ it Wilield5emt the
& -$ifi |

rgrq
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wouhalethathairstrip. -** **
u The following morning, after approximately
! 61‘-‘ ’hrfﬁl‘&dhi’ﬁ}éﬁy ARSIV & ™
92 the Comm mgo d SO ug%e%taat heland

P ese‘lonon

icer dld this. cern

! fﬂ§$e5h§s° antstr:;;uy_ '?eqnp%egun r|arlrll dpl'las
Bl flisg ™ " ¢ pe enoed it would aleo

S001. after deploying the troops a twin-engine
Otter appeared and again the problem of not enough room
was encounter;-d. The seats were removed from the airplane
and the uouncicd were loaded first. Eventually, all of the

. ¢ CdofEer-=92--h "haViisdtfhe/hitBthtes

Air lice para rs. Their Iluggage was Searched and the
rﬁ%o ‘h<

peoplse:-
mane thel Qltﬁtat@flmalef

the E1&#39;.|6St .1;-: TON at Port h'tt.1 «.t the

airport in Poit Iriitwna, said

"Christ". "There he is . - vas in rcierence in 1-.- J-iR 1&#39;

L.!=.Y1 Olbeing at Port I-{itu

H &1. 11O A3 IALIC 1T @2t

e e ow passengers in the single-engine plane. The gun
was then given to RICHARD DWYER. Based upon this information

&#39; thelocalpolicearrested A i"TOZ92 .I"|

LAI?I MLAY&#3%a®.928¢#B9;into custody and to the
. . Duri h ’ h
Polie8o. s8N0, »PUIMNg  thaly BYeNINY Uil “Gthe "'HEoner '°
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lveould be-willinguto
[ provide a gne sate-den— concerning this infor.&#89;..at1on. A
signed statement was prepared in his  presence by dictating
to  atenograpber. lie witnessed the dictation of this state-
mentand  was advised it would beped and brought for his
signing on November 21, 1978, atleven a.m. He acknowledged
&EFrEct béf@%.ewﬁﬁ@ Kgétits.='F
92 He advised that due to hour and the
92 length of int;-rvie.v, hve interview at
/ "7 On léovember BB48B9eiad thi3302
92s/ and advised that it isue and correct tothe  best of his
knowledge, and  signified so by initialing each page-
I I KQZ
,%9; .-
n
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November 1978
&¥8 9 Sen Juan, Puerto Rico
A | furnish the foll wing

-and W have
&#39; at Agents of
the Federal on. | born on
4.._
.0 9292
w
From New  York | departed on Panam Flight number

227 for Trinidad at 3:00 p.m., on November 14, 1978,

2to continue on to the final destination of Georgetown,
] Guyana. During the next two to three da sneetin s
" lere held to dedy,

. Ft Jonestown. After inermediary actjon
-- orneys Charles Garry and Mark  Lane the trip to
InIn-in-wed on __I7 Hato ipeyl Pgerto Ri-cg, ,

lv affef- - m. DaszoIOdl
r'mmgﬁri'&'ﬁﬁ |%WWIWHK Ilis_‘liS¢ gczn-w Ihg 1Q!'gnd Aggngd In &#39;8@¢ncy,

4!
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&#39;7eoples Templeds

Ho

ovember 17 1973.
It 6/
4
o2 flew from George
uma on a airplane of Guyana
- Airways and arrived at Qﬁ?{) .m.,
= on November 17, 1978. At approximately 4:3% p.m.
12 | departed in  druck provided  BPeoples Temple"
bound for "Peoples Temple". Itwas approximately
e 1084515 miles  Myuck through narrow jungle
=i 1843808
-1Q?
a
§&#39; "&#39;"&#39;7*&#39;
€ provor us.
show anan who was resid at the
44, compound, anot eto
P Don Harris noe
L which was  in block pr rslv ng Gosl
needed
L "lwas told MBjeverend Jones that there was
J no accommodations for sleeping and we must leave
the compound. At approximately 11:00 p.m., on
November 17, 1978, | left the compound in the
est company of the media and family members. Mark
1 Lane, Charles Gamgressman Ryan and his aide
$ remained at the compound  that evening.

"Arrangements were made upon their returning
tBort Kaituma on transportation back to the
compound  aaybreak on Saturday, November 18,
1978. The transportation arrived alpproximately

401 L
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| was
At approximately

2:00 pReuerend Jones asked, Why don&#39ytou
leave? Get out of here." The members of the
mediaand family as well as approximately 10 to
12 "defectors" were placed on dlatbed truck
for departure. Also Congressman Ryan and his
aide prepared to leave.

Just  poior leaving Congressman Rgan
returned to the pavillion which was approximately
500 yards from the truck  where was sitting.
| could hear a scuffle but did not witness any
of the happenings. Congressman Ryan came  from
the compound with blood on his shirt in ahaken
condition. He climbed into the truck and at this
same time avhite male described as appro>imately
5&#39;6" tall, weighing 135 pounds, inis late twenties
with slight build and dirty blond curly hair,
got into the truck. He was wearing avhite shirt
and white pants  wieieh partially coveied by
aain poncho. Later this man was identified to

me as Larry Layton. He stood ifne back of the
<O-nanunnn.

Congressman Ryan told me personally that when
he returned to the "Temple" and was talking to
Reverend Jones ian effort to get the release
of approximately eight other people residing in
the compound, an unidentified man grabbed him from
behind and put the point of &nife to his throat.
The Congressman advised he grabbed the assailant s
arm and menage-d tn - - slide martria&#g9;1&#39lv +y Hue..y air-in
of the assailant, at winieh someone in the group
came to his assistance and wrestled the assailant
tothe  ground. Congressman Ryan stated when he
turned around, the assailant was lying on the floor
and had been digbbed the same  knife. Congressman
Ryan advised that present during this assault
and witnesses to this assault were Attorneys

&#39;-1:12
- {F

Koin
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Eharles Garry and Mark Lane. The trudk departed
the compound and returned to the airfield at Port
&#39;£aituma. | arrived at Port Keitweren 3:00
and 3:30 p.m.

"Previous  arrangements  had been made for

air  transportation at 2:30 p.m., hbeére were
no airplanes at the aitpent I arrived.
on
r gximate : ® aml a twinengine

a single engine airplane arrived.

As there were only approximatel 25 seats available
to de art

During tlis  preparation for flight Larry
Layton had remained  off to the side Ileaning against

a building. When the choosing of passengers was
made he demanded to e member of the passengers
for the single engine  plane. He advised the

Congressman s aide that he foeEn promised by
Congressman Ryan seat on this plane. The aide
checked with  Congressman Ryan and confirmed this.

Four other  passengers and Larry Layton were put
on the plane and the plane taxied to a takeoff

position.

Cobb dalled my attention a tractor
@ulling metal trailer and thack in  witich
had been brought to the airport. | saw the same
driver who dmve from the compound driving
thisck and blondhaired male standing on
the trailer. Were other  men standing on the
trailer whom | cannot  identify. These vehicles
stopped  &fproximately yards from my location,
i.e., the Otter  dcraft. police \arbicte
to my location and police officer waith shotgun
stood near the twi 1 h he were

losllll!
&7939;0 7 on theund in

40.3 ’ FiN
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5.

1 I turned

_ he e t tire a een shot
The singiec plane was at a 90 degjee
to the runway making preparations for departure.

After the two shets was a pause and
then there was a barrage of fivkich originated
from the area of the truek and spread out around
the immediate area of tB&&#39;twinengine and
into the "bush". seemed tme as the

Sthaircriil
semassallmﬂsoh Msﬁa" 11

and shooting at the they
lay on the ground

airfi JSa@révidabbidamage

aircraft uianese soldier
what | thought toe an automatic
ried to persuade him to assist by
assailants: however when he refused
hi location

the sing e engine p ane I
ahme taest. I heard gun shots from within
the plane. The pilot leaped the plane and
shouted for everyone to get out, but one else

exited the plane.

The assailants

c /| e onto the trailer andak and departed

I found
Congressman Ryan lying beside the right front

landin gear. appeared he had been wounded
and shot the head. | found BobBrownshot
in the head Iyingr the tail of the plane.

| found Don Harris lying centership under the
plane. | found Greg Robinsonlying behind the
wilineei had been flattened by gunfire.

4 i &#39:&l



SJB9-123
5.
@
helped the woun dddto 5*
B7QOC% y ?erds fromthe  runway
4nto the for safe

"In speaking with the pilot of the Otter

| wdsrmed he had radioed that Congressman
Ryan and  other people were dead and the severity
AFR-up neennt-|- _
iii-§#39:92 1 ' "
.y assislted itakinghe wounded
83 - 8439-- to the uyana army tent, adjacent to th wrecked
40- ’ ’ airplane. The remainder of the victims went
K. to ashelter ithe nearby town.
matel A leesegops ar y allroa a p p
B-0E JInJ N worsH " -5 gu. A Aé"\ngPLua.#a@ E  EhBom LU IATLH 92 !
airplanes and preparations made for evacuation.
"l returned to Georgetown in d3uianese
Government airplane. After approximately one
hour ieorgetown | was transported to Puerto
Rico on &hartered jet.
<qJ§
FS-, &#39; "l have read the above statement, consisting
of this and additional pages. | have initialed
k. A eachpage andnow sign ibecause its true
and correct to the best of my knowledge.
8#39; 0
&#39; /s
Witness:
-a /s/ Special Agent, FBI,
U /21/78
&#39;/s/ ial Agent, FBI, San Juan,
qF
A
|
40;!

§w92Q

~&#39;/.
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the activ

» hiye Reverend JIM JOKES,

This cult, which was

afornia, specifically in the Redwood Valley area,
approximately sometime ih965. It later moved to San
Francisco, California and maintains their main temple
in San  Francisco. Approximately two years  ago, Reverend
JONES founded a&ettlement in Guyana, South America, which
he namedown, and aumber of his followers have
been residing there for quite some time. Durin? the last
year and  half, thave been numerous  allegations
concerning mistreatment of some  ofthe followers within the

Jcnestown settlement. Iq

Sometime in  early November of this year, he learned
of gending trip  tihe Jonestown settlement kKyongressman
LEO RYAN of California Imeade the a.pro riate arrancemen ts

ouh RYhN&#39;s office

to accompany ongressman .» @ trip. .0
or t ichwas  to visit the Jonestown settlement, consisted
of Congressman RYAN and his congressional geaide JACKIE ~ SPHIERF
approximately nine news people representing various newspapers
aeldvision networks and an unknown number  representing
the concerned relatives roup. The concerned relatives group
consisted of members of the immediate families of some of  the
followers of Reverend JONES who were living at Jonestown

nde vra t\ﬁeﬁeglieav.el?q St tﬂp]gwiiﬂi.strfated and, isome cases,

The group  left San Francisco  ahe night of
Nqvember 13 1978 aradeled to New York @ity Evita;
Airlines. On the lath of Novemberthe groupleft N.:ec YrmT1hJ

A"

#2% % | vbiliilllon on I Wilt2

7S
by

L Jj i, UsErri~:1..8#%9;.8#39;-H

Tlliz dvtumlii tonlel s neither mccn&#39;-mcncaiiy@2L|1.1Si- Pi! 01 um Fm ilthe pmru , c&#BFM-.-r.¢ 1,1,-|_-r-&5 1 ~ ~
It aha Hs center-1:are not lo 9: digit-rnllcd outsiae your _-mcncy.

38#39;-i
1114 _ ,
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via Pan  American Airlines and arrived around midnight on
November 14, 19?8 in ., _Georgetawn, G yana making one  stop
en routeat Port of Spain, Trinicau.1. ]I,

In Georgetown, the group stayed at the Pegasus
Hotel for the next three nights; that night eell as
Wednesday and  Thursday nights. During this time, Congressmen
RYAN had  several meetincs with attorneys£¢JuZi¥mE ar
CHARLES GARY, whowere representing Reuerenn JOKES and
the Peoples Temple. Those attorneys had nrrivce in Guyana
on separate airlines and neadtintc with Ccngressncn LYLE
concerning his visit to the Joncrtcvn settlement. UH Friéav
morning, November 17,1979, thidseey? finally gave
the okay for Congressman RYAN an  his aio, the news poo "10
and four members of the concerned relative; oroun -1 | CLLOL BOYD
JIM COPE, BE92 1IP.L&#39;i OLINBR TrZC IE C -NXF.&#39;J. cT.i&#3a{etivit 1:0
JONES at  the Jonestovn settlement, Qhis group, alone with |
LANE nn GARY, flew into Port Kaituma on acharts: fligh t
of the  Guyanese airlines, which left Georvelown apnroxinately

2:00 8% and arrlveﬁ]h u/3 Kaitnma roughly between 3:  Go
= e 7M.

plane tha emple had  called the

tower to dV|se them that they should land at Matthews

Ridge rather than Port Kaituma due to the foot that the

runway at Port Kaituma was supposedly too wet to lani on

The pilot, however, after flying over the Port Kaituna

airstrip, felt that it was not too wet and them down

at Port Kaituna instead of continuing onto I-—|extthe\lvs&#39 .C.ge
After landing, GARY and LANE would not allow ail§ C"|&#39;IE

exceﬁt Congressrnn RYAN to gointo Jonentcwn and everyow ¢

else toremain  atthe  airport. Liter Congressman RY - f#39:

was gone  for ppruximattly two dhree hours, an irdivi 92

from the settlement by the name of JIM MC LLv3RB cane on Ut'

to the airport and a vised that everyone else could new |

come into  the sottlerent. Atthe  settlen LT, the group

given  dour of the  mission and they had  dinner there.

Members of  the settlement also put on alisco dancing sh 18439:. 71

dhe stage for them. They were ullovtd to speak to )

some members  of the group and WCYQalso allowed to i;1J

Reverend JONES.

to
The entire group des'eo . tospend tkn night .
< ] I 't rJ
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at the settlement, however, JONES rofuse to givu I‘FEEtn R
R w

permission and only allowed GEAHkcssman and

to stay overnicht in the _settlement. who rest of tho qio

was transportic backto Port Kaitumawhorvthey moreto o,
spend the night at hike and Sons Disco. Thene supp -

to be pickc up and returned to the setiloaont rxounu

the next morning, howuvtr, thry were not pichci up an 1
back to Jomnitstown approwinat ly 19139 RB&Hh a o En®?
the second dry at the settlumnnt, thcy were allovto to -3¢.92
even mot; of tle scttlemrnt, including 90mm PIA? s that

all

had not tron the provimus day. At first it stnnu
tho pooplc in tho szttirmant wart quiic h"p;y thrto, hcmv ct,
Congrcsuman Rlh  at mcmbrr of the nova m;dia than hrgt

xeceivitg notes fxom to cf tho Peoples T vpls
stating that thayld
acc-ompany the RY;-J-l } J£.J.&#39;1;§ number
to leave the sottloasnt un
ack to the United Status. Re WA#39iku8#39;_
JOKES was COEZIO t¢cd with this information and ho becvmo rather
disturbed and agitated over the number of peoplv who wantvi
teave d]
92&#39;1
At approximately 300, the group, | ng with
16 defectors from the settleaont, more to ruturn to the
airport for the fligtit to Goorgctcwn and than dn
the Uniteé States. There were a nunbor oi othe
I r¢siSe;.=
fferdhe wasttigpenbom Y810 YHERPd on tanedravo  Gegrgetowpn s thowgvazr,
an hence, theyld have to remain. Han; of Thom ex A3
fear for their livieie COMglessman and d3.hG DR:Pvtrned

were goin to tha airport and £0: this reason, Congruag, D" &#3qEa30;
RYAN agrec to stay with than and go on the sccond tn "5~ &l
out to the airport. As the first grow; vaq getting rt '7- 192
to leave, there was a big commotion over at thg ovténo

pavilion inside the cotticmant and DUN HALWIB o/ nBc

over to find out what th= "roblom wan. HARRIS than ma J.
to them and ho and SuVLIL]  otltrn 1PM  over ! ,
. t . . oy - I
louau out tnah &#39;:Adn  R;mb@L settlexrnt trii Cu.

Kill COmOr¢2£mih PI#L by slittirg I8 120st. CQN TCoOr
RJLK told thom that it was Gkhy avi IQEK who  roowio2t0i 1
attacker from Kkillinw him. Congroncxnp PYLWG'6 havv at
bloom on his shirt | Lcwovcr; he run not injured an it v
detcrmined that tho blood was that I 11;&#38at&#39;*

this time, JWbiRN3, T?vufun5 ] | JNr&ds9s-dia
ova: to tho group R¢- Punqosie th 928#39;JCRIE30:,.9T-T0RHAEHY;!

to tho airgort bcfore at} furthgr L Lt - " 1517 x

group than xtturnod to tho tiucl | z 1L _@»~»n.,~_g,, ~
REAR, and started out to the ai*pnn

192k92 M

La
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&#39; when the truck left the gate at the entrance to
Jonestown  ttieain blocking the entrance was up and
JOB WILSON, a&Negro  male, approximately 58&#398ll  with
plaited hair, and a Mr. EDWARDS, not further  described, cane
fo the back of the truck and demanded fo see all the  people

in the truck who were leaving, ostensibly to search for
WILSON&#38i& and child whom he suspected were trying  to
defect. Neither WILSOR s  child or wife were found on the
truck and the truck was then  allowed fo continue on to the
airport. Alto inc/uded on the truck was an escort man
from the settlement the name of BIRDHBLL Phonetic!,

whois a white ma/e approaz:rnat032 years old..

w@ith flatbettallerorit’ango hvﬁ%a?rﬂ'ﬁe Fratitill

Also while  they were eoute, JIM COBB, who was
an ex member of the Peoples Temple, as well as sore of the
other  unidentified defectors, advised  hin that they feared
LARRY LAYTON, who was also on the truck and presented himself
aeing a de ector. They told him that LLYTON was just too
close to ROkEHI and they did not believe that  he
was ftruly defeating. They believed he was armed and probably
was sent by JONES tcause some kind of problem. The grou

trouéittieg theggthairs:L" Fp. lus

While at the airport, because of the peo Ile&#39kar
of LAYTON and perhaps some of the other defectors not being
true  defectors, they decided to frisk all  of the people
getting on the two pIARISY LAYTOH was observed by
him going to the back side of the smaller airplane to
e frisked and then slipping hack in limo after
some of the other people were HBNEHON also insisted
that he be allowed to go on the smaller plane and he aeconvl.-Hzd
this by somehow convincing COMgessman to allow him tv

fataes. 92 e #ooomBE SAAB K Y &

robably convinc drgAddsman that ## because of his
closeness to JONES, he would be in a better position to gixw
him more information on what JOELS was really up to

r'"f

40:;

~%
VEH#39,8#39;1
5
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During ttwae, he observed thack t-1: E1 L"92
him to the airport  parked over by the far sfle tit: =2
airstrip and parked next to it 489 the tractor which  th ey
had  seen  earlier. The  tractor then came  over towards tE
metal shed  which was wused as a Shelter for  passengers, and
he observed someone on the tractor wave to some Guyanese
children to get out of the way. At this time  he turned
to F'UyBll—:SO?UE said  &#3%hink  all
hell s gonna break Iloose here . He then” moved over  towards
the gtaale and hegked people  to help expedite
getting thane loaded to get out of there. At this  tine,
he heur his back to the tracto = r v&#gyc lh2 o@r the  first shot
go off and he immediately  ran around thénne ~- - 9BHBRYING
round 0  Atl this time&#39;- he  felt a bullet
and he, after getting fo .1e acx time
e aarp are, 5n decxd &2 to gar ano! rute- a rue Lvor

to the woods. While  doing  this, he observed a rmimber
other people doing the same thing.

He ran approximately
100 yards into the woods and then stayed there  until the
shooting  stopped and he saw other people leaving the woods
auihg back out to the airstrip.

When he nreturned the a
Con resswan RYKN PAPFIS f NBC

6 fé.- T.C?IE; LIIE#39;920L&#39;:|A|RL 2L II&#39,¥&If
rafmber the other people had been
any of the people who actually did  jrstrip, he found out the

f{ﬁﬁg‘ IN -

LARRY LAYTOH, who was aboard the smthe shobting and feels that
theweaptingnd  AteMiyne 0 5 oxiffdien three or four people.
subsequently subdued, Qh was
Guyanese people and his Weapon was off the ground hcforo
an aide at the U. S. Embassy I

UMre

it was determined that a tire on did pull out
shot out and itould not be move e before he was

the injured persons, name unknown, Jufndd over to the

and were obtain assistance from turned over to DIPK DRY? R,

nn. After the shooting,
1&1§01 plane  had heen
Both  pilots and one oi

left the gtaalter
"&HS

the Guyanese government.

&#39}-.1192
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The reimainder the dmoupht the woundeé
to one eid the airetrip  where there was a tent. This
tent wasg used by four Guyanese soldiers wilzoe
guarding a disabled government plane. The groue then
took turns watching over the wounde draihg dtert the
fact that theopl e irem Jeneetouh may return to start
some more shooting. The Jmopédown never returned
and Guyanese troops finally arrived the next morning,
Sunday, and assiste G them in the efacuation the wovn re
an the rest of the group from Port Haituan Georgetnzn
and subsequently dh the  United States. He did not know
the exact  raimber people that detually Port Kaitw n
because some the people who ran mto the |un gle when  the
shooting brgen were itill issing dhsome of ti immednete
families  refuse eaveGuyanait oeithem I[I

439, . LARRY LAYTON is a white
Fi. he wﬂs 9 y . .
B ‘ Y ~ ¢/ - b

-ti

pee

revottsup

~.@5
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agents and stated

B -1 A R e 1 A T
SBMAN, ¢y himoladioir

|
> y and hidin ~ the Ju eor approximately five mindtes. After
1 3he tractor on vilhich gunmen were riding had departed the
! ;airstrip, he came outof  thejungle. He first observed the body
of Congressman LEO J. RYAN and was informed that RYAN was  dead.
#39; He  then observed body of DON . HARRIS an '
ans o WS dead He gq\l;weqagg.lt Cﬁégﬁmgﬁé&#% 'S
od e groua erifigdat :
then noficed that the camera strap on ROBINSON&#39;samera had een
y Tut, but he  was uncertain if the straph had beencut  AHyullets

Saradhinmiibbrgroure g

Pthe assisted otherscarrying the

injured 0 of the  field into tall grass adjoining the

p.
; He noticed that Guyanese men, women and children were gathered
atthe endof the airstrip. All of audden the Guyanese
people be to run off the airstrip heard someone

shout thatthe attackerswere returns. /

Ren ran into
02 ithe jungle and  remained there  for ir&#39;y to forty-five minutes.
I-A As they were making their  way back the airstrip, they heard
na *an engineand saw airplane taking off. Afraid that they
I I Wweiey left behind, they made their way quickly to the airstrip
They observed that several members of  their party were on the

airﬁ(t;ip, along with many, ~ Guyanese citizens. o The Guyanese wwere
a r
S tin krtostitams ete exW

$7 U-veeeeemoat. 12/ 5 <&#3%1&89;1 ..SF _e9- 25c!&#39;

Dole duclared I "3

T3-1. dozunucnlizonluim noilincr 1QIOI&#39;h| |&#39;92¢BHB3BIBAGHES;HESARHBE-TW |"99P"|r&HBAIL Hal O ifoaned 10 Vb 'Y 99¢" 18&#39;
ifand it-, ggle-H15um nal lo mB&#39;.1l|Lviadhidr. your :&#39;yl.&#39;1&#39;92Cy.
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Personal belongings from the dead, injured _
and survivors were  moved close to anetal shack on the I1ISti1p.

recalled seeing ROBINSON s camera case among the
gs which ~ were placed  outside the  shack, but itis
unknown which and how many cameras were inside the case. |t
is noted that the case can hold the three cameras that RO5In50x
had with  himon the Guyana trip. At tohe aaskNSON was
wearing his two Cannon  cameras, the Nikon had beenput intothe

case earlier

The Guyanese citizens then offered their
assistance to the survivors and found shelter for the SUIVJVDIS
in alisco in nearly bPoat : n liitumpa :s-rried | O 3T1 :SOI~38#39;$
cameracase tothe  discoand  placed the case direct u&#39; &#39;

ftthe "™ >™ diStH aretUfnedtite airstripo

attend to the injured members of tpaity. These injured
members had been placed inside aent on the airstrip, normall

BB R G A AR eRTRAA

the wounded approximately o hour ater, he noted that
had changed seatsand thatthe bag had been left unattended. He
also noted that Guyanese citizens had remained in the disco,

acting as security guards. |

Upon hisreturn

ROBINSON&#39;s bag from  under  the bench a ag h him

to the rear of the disco. He di not dled eveging and _ « the .

g waser | mscomol  fOF th@emMaindeHETEVEning. i7
On Sunday  morning, November 19, 1978, three &#39;

or four Guyanese soldiers were sent to the disco to inform

survivors that aircraft would be arrivine _atthe airstrip to
tranenonrt them niit of the arean The crirvivore were then ftrannverir
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Before the airplane was to take  off, he decided to
take photographs  of the  airstrip and the airplane that had been

disabled during the attack djpngressman RYAN and others. At that

point, he  opened ROBINSON&#BQ@ fgecure &amera and observed that

the two Cammms etk muddy and one difiem was wet.
owe the camera mudd and he use it to. photo aph

et SO o dTab s, FentEair
1S

He advised that nOBINSON&#39;S bag remained within his

1@@3&1@@3@@ b | aitifEmnsort f4
was odvﬁ'% sighif €& Btief occasionsJU&#39;

Iz§, %21&#39’ Ief ¢ the bag to have his arm bandaged.

eft his seat for approximately one

minute to receive some type of injection_ k&#39,
when  the plane stoppediRuerto Rieo, dcplaned

and telephoned his office. /
when  he returned to the plane, he tried unsuccessfully
vy to open one JfOBIl\(ljSON S carﬂerﬁ\s He was assisted alrforcef
as as |gne t épﬁ%ﬁi@ #Tg ir orce
. TRAVidG AN EtnipiesN ik&&mer? 2us#39"
J or-e of ROBINSOIPS cannon
cameras had no film in whatsoever. Film from the Nikon and
-s#39;k#30ne  difie Cannon cameras was removed from the cameras and placed
c i compartment  JROBI S H&#39;s bag, aldthg other rolls of film.
Itis unknown whether these other rolls were exposed or new film.

92927¢

4 B#39;-|
“ast
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included the two rofls expdsed film | IMat
r92B&#39;rNcOx|l 1-n 51-1-i | l.-I; 4-he  1--irnnr:

+ tasstimed that Renadall * = *"6FHEEY 1 m REETHEE? -

Upon arrival atthe hospital, he placed RO3INSON s
4 bag . ins'ﬁg a with other survivors and left the roomto call
his 0 |_ce earned .
hat the A orce an inven oriee 0.INSON sg. enventory
1 sheet signed  (Btaff Sergeant SCOBLE amithessed Byraster
1 Sergeant WILLIAM GARDNER, /& WILLIAM GORDON, Il signature
illegihle!= The inventory sheet makes reference to "five rolls of
7h | film" and does not specify whether the film was exposed or not. In
addition, t feventory sheet lists ROBINSON&#39;s passport as being in

&#39 ngé ormﬁeoref E}né erth&li\F/zéon ?Ptéwedﬁu&ndﬂ% fi

nventory sheet in orderto ~ _ gain custody of ROBINSON&#39 S e onoincs

- | roonremdirtest st -

> on Wednesday, November 23, 1

" &#39:1
92 SanFran ¢15C3on  No 23, 1978,
to examine
"R H30: - conte ive rolls of film

NI AH3L 4 dlnd 34k HERRAA g 2/R24-0: & PR IER R SR P rabsdter sel.um: u

shots of Georgetown

go

&30 420284#39:L1 LU

he personally shot one roll
of film in to ana, ROBINSON for  safekeeping.
This rafl film has not been faunhd he suspects that several

P M\ D 1IN REANAANIR NSO o aEMissif\ O -Ae AN & Al . 4
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Inion, th r rtuni
for theft 0 ROBI(I)\lSdNt&#?,GQ;sﬁIm would hm'm%d eateStoE)lEep 0 a!:rlsj![rip ty
we n
I /

believed tnact film could
oz . iod S?Odt by United States Air Force
r u ese navingcus 0]

&C%II\?S@ST{P "sé]at|v S %a%l reporte%[ tRatBINSON snoney
was missin when thezeived his personal affects and

lpscketsnid asduas@opedred. 0 " "
| €

missing Inwould

lawegained siots the Joncstox-en, Guyana camp  residence.
He believed tRAIBINSON&#39;s photographs taken prior to the
assault RYAN at thiestrip had been all recovered and

dev oﬂe§10§e1eh T' Iso certain what shots were on the
missihg film.



&#39;EDERABUREAU INVESTIGATR
Dal;icamzrip orr_i.

o
dnvestgaTiel P%lé@grﬁmfﬂ.d;auged? |

epartment, Wa{shln ton H‘dm/r/s ap
concerning the interview of CHARLES KRAUSE, who had been

a witness to the killing of RYAN at nestown, .
-stated K lﬁ%ﬁg@town,
w. Guyana, andhathe di o nowwhen

would return tothe United States. -MASS

g that the FBI wished to interview KRAUSE about his knowledge
'“'4&'#39_ of the facts that he KRAUSE! could relate concerning the
death of  RYAN. intimated that KRAUSE, because of

his status as dreporter" would not  be obliged  to discuss
his mpatter Wik the FBI. A [ ' it wa xplained
6 Pay  "SA” th8.t KRAUSEwasiitnésdda

is : mur er fa U.S.Congressman and that this crime falls
under the Congressional Assassination Statute, in which case

. the FBI has the primary responsibility and right to interview 92

any and  all withesses to the crime.

It isnoted Hwateral

had resufted to fespottee KR/

ptrer
luded

the conversation by saying he would inform SE of the
FBI&#39:s desire toterview him. Itis notéd KRAUSE, ,
two weeks after the Jonestown massacre, had written ook

|n paperback form, congerning e mass cre which was already
Fhe.n stand athe time S,E: IS conversation I

--ea

Ar_-&#39;54.
~y- &#39
A4-4,
§Q2E V1 2
Inlorvllwod oh cligashingtop &%39; &#39; ,IFile # es
J2 5,-_ sA _m_ Desveied 1 2.419/e? 8
v - — - -
Ihh docurnonl coniolm noiiher  1&#39;1£01192mcnd|.liacéhoinisiom of thBL Il is the properly dir ~ FBIl and is loaned 10 vow O9¢"8#39;< r&#39;
I nd ifltonlenll lifino! 1&®  ulribufod oulsidc your agency. B
til A «

af®
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INFORMATIVE

Srt 1- W.
X%@A’éléw 6:

00: &bl FRI-U8%92. 4.
" >2»- . = -1 - 7- &#39;-->- »=p-» ===&¢f§9 *
&#39; &i#39;" On 11/18/78, Congressman Leo

3&&#3%@}3 5 P i e&%@#(ﬂ H- gemurdered at Jonestown, Guyana,
_’r:j:r 7,1 by Lawrence  John Layton
';525#39- _ 831" charged by Guyanese authorities
was-".0 . " =92 L - ttgmpted Eurder of timgpaidual

1, 74 e d ; L]

N In 1981 Layton

Dag 9/25/as

liir;-§_8#39;92__,&#3;

S Q2

South America,

and others. Layton was
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